
Commissioners 
John Vasquez, Chair • Nancy Shopay, Vice Chair • Mitch Mashburn • Steve Bird • John Carli 

Alternate Commissioners 
 Alma Hernandez • Wanda Williams • Jack Batchelor 

Staff 
Rich Seithel, Executive Officer • Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer • Aaron Norman, Analyst II • Tyra Hays, Project 
Specialist • Jeffrey Lum, Project Specialist • Sam Bass, Office Administrator/Clerk • Mala Subramanian, Lead Legal Counsel 

Solano County Government Center 
Board of Supervisors Chambers 

675 Texas Street  
Fairfield, CA 94533 

October 20, 2025, 10:00 A.M. 

AGENDA 
ATTENTION: This meeting is in person and open to the public. 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND SALUTE TO THE FLAG

2. ROLL CALL

3. CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

4. CLOSED SESSION

None.

5. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION

None.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

Opportunity for the public to speak to the Commission on any subject matter within the
Commission’s jurisdiction but not appearing on today’s agenda.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CONSENT ITEMS

Each speaker shall have 3 minutes to address any or all items under Consent.

8. CONSENT ITEMS

A. Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2025
B. Financial Reports – June 2025, July-September 2025
C. LAFCO CALCARD Program Update – New Issuing Entity

Solano Local Agency Formation Commission 
675 Texas St. Ste. 6800 • Fairfield, California 94533 

(707) 439-3897 
www.solanolafco.com  

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 1 of 78

http://www.solanolafco.com/


9. BUSINESS ITEMS 
 

A. Solano Transportation Authority Presentation on Interstate 80/680/State Route 12 
Project – The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) will provide a presentation on the 
project and a potential future right-of-way annexation into the City of Fairfield for a 
portion of the regional transportation route. 
 

B. LAFCO Project No. 2025-06 Solano LAFCO Application Checklists Update – 
California Senate Bill 489, effective January 1, 2026, will require all LAFCOs to have 
detailed application checklists. This action will repeal the old Solano LAFCO checklists 
and replace them with more comprehensive checklists for SB 489 compliance. 

 
10.   PUBLIC HEARING 
 

None. 
 

11. CORRESPONDENCE  
 

August 8, 2025, Solano LAFCO Notice of Preparation of EIR for Harvest Master Plan, 
SE Annexation, and General Plan Amendment Project (Dixon) 
 

12. EXECUTIVE OFFICER UPDATES 
 

The Executive Officer will briefly provide the Commission status updates on major ongoing 
tasks and inform the Commission of any known upcoming projects. 
 
1. Pending Projects/Tasks:  

a. SID detachment of Brighton Landing – Kairos 
b. SID detachment of Lower Lagoon Valley 2 
c. SID detachment of Campus Lane (Fairfield) 
d. Detailed Directory of Agencies under LAFCO Purview 
e. Rio Vista General Plan Draft EIR review 

2. Municipal Service Reviews:  
a. Solano Irrigation District is reviewing their Administrative Draft 
b. Suisun City received LAFCO comments on their first Draft 
c. Staff met with Dixon and their consultants  
d. Staff met with Fairfield and their consultants 
e. Staff met with Vacaville and their consultants 

3. SALC Grant  
4. Livestreaming Research 
5. CALAFCO Conference 
6. Office Relocation Update 
7. Next meeting: December 8, 2025 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT  

 
Materials related to an item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the LAFCO office 
at 675 Texas St. Ste. 6800 Fairfield, CA during normal business hours and on LAFCO’s website 
at www.solanolafco.com. Please note: LAFCO meetings are recorded and posted on the 
Commission’s website.   

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 2 of 78

about:blank


 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need 
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact 
the LAFCO staff at (707) 439-3898 by email to clove@solanolafco.com.  Requests must be made 
as early as possible and at least two business days before the start of the meeting. 
 
Non-confidential materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after 
distribution of the agenda packet will be e-mailed to you upon request. You may request materials 
by emailing clove@solanolafco.com.  
 

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 3 of 78

mailto:clove@solanolafco.com
mailto:clove@solanolafco.com


Commissioners 
John Vasquez, Chair • Nancy Shopay, Vice Chair • Mitch Mashburn • Steve Bird • John Carli 

Alternate Commissioners 
 Alma Hernandez • Wanda Williams • Jack Batchelor 

Staff 
Rich Seithel, Executive Officer • Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer • Aaron Norman, Analyst II • Tyra Hasdovic, Project 

Specialist • Jeffrey Lum, Project Specialist • Samantha Bass, Office Administrator/Clerk • Mala Subramanian, Lead Legal Counsel 
Staff Report Page 1 of 7 

 

Solano County Government Center 
Board of Supervisors Chambers 

675 Texas Street 
Fairfield, CA 94533 

June 09, 2025, 10:00 A.M. 

MINUTES 
(Video record available on Solano LAFCO’s website www.solanolafco.com) 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND SALUTE TO THE FLAG

The Solano County Local Agency Formation Commission June 9, 2025, meeting was
called to order by Chair John Vasquez at 10:00 A.M., followed by a salute to the flag.

2. ROLL CALL

Present:
Commissioners: John Vasquez, Chair; Nancy Shopay, Vice Chair; 

Mitch Mashburn, Steven Bird, John Carli (departed 
at 10:35 A.M.) 

Alternate Commissioners: Alma Hernandez, Jack Batchelor 

Not Present: 
Commissioners: 

Alternate Commissioners: Wanda Williams 

Staff: 
Rich Seithel, Executive Officer; Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer; Aaron 
Norman, Analyst II; Tyra Hasdovic, Project Specialist; Jeffrey Lum, Project 
Specialist; Samantha Bass, Administrative Clerk; Mala Subramanian, Lead Legal 
Counsel 

3. CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Staff reported no changes to the June 9, 2025, agenda. Chair Vasquez called for a motion
and second to approve the agenda.

Commissioner Mashburn moved to approve. Commissioner Carli seconded.

Solano Local Agency Formation Commission 
675 Texas St. Ste. 6800 • Fairfield, California 94533 

(707) 439-3897 
www.solanolafco.com  

 
Agenda Item 8.A – Minutes: June 09, 2025

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 4 of 78

http://www.solanolafco.com/


Staff Report Page 2 of 6 

AYES:  Vasquez, Shopay, Mashburn, Bird, Carli 
NOES:  None  
ABSENT:    None  
ABSTAIN:   None  

4. CLOSED SESSION

There was no closed session conducted during this meeting.

5. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION

No report was provided.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

Chair Vasquez requested comments from the public on any matter not listed on the agenda
but within the jurisdiction of the Commission. No public comments were made, and no
public comment cards were received.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CONSENT ITEMS

Chair Vasquez opened the floor for public comment on the consent calendar. No comments
or comment cards were received.

8. CONSENT ITEMS

A. Meeting Minutes – April 14, 2025
B. Financial Reports – April – May 2025

Chair Vasquez called for a motion and second to approve consent calendar items. 

 Commissioner Mashburn moved to approve. Commissioner Shopay seconded. 

AYES:  Vasquez, Shopay, Mashburn, Bird, Carli 
NOES:  None  
ABSENT:    None 

 ABSTAIN:   None  

9. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Ad-Hoc Committee for Commission Meeting Media

The staff provided an update on research efforts to video record or live stream
Commission meetings. The Commission chose not to form an Ad-Hoc committee and
directed staff to move forward with video recording while researching livestream
possibilities.

 
Agenda Item 8.A – Minutes: June 09, 2025

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 5 of 78



Staff Report Page 3 of 6 

B. LAFCO Project No. 2025-01 Independent Auditor’s Final Report for Fiscal Years
2024 and 2023

Staff presented the independent auditor’s final report, conducted by James Marta &
Company, LLP. Chair Vasquez called for a motion and second to approve the Final
Audit Report. The Final Audit Report was approved unanimously by the commission.

Commissioner Mashburn moved to approve. Commissioner Shopay seconded.

AYES: Vasquez, Shopay, Mashburn, Bird, Carli 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

 ABSTAIN: None 

C. LAFCO Project No. 2025-04 [Personnel and Salary matters]

Staff recommended the commission adopt the Resolutions to adjust the salary schedule
for the Deputy Executive Officer and Executive Officer, revise the salary schedule for
cost-of-living adjustments for all non-contracted employees and amend sections 5.01
and 5.3 of the Employment Contract for Solano LAFCO Executive Officer.

Chair Vasquez called for a motion and second to approve the resolutions to adjust the
salary schedule for the Deputy Executive Officer and Executive Officer, effective April
14, 2025, the resolution for a cost-of-living adjustment for all non-contracted employees
effective July 1, 2025, and the amendment to sections 5.01 Annual Salary and 5.3
Vacation Benefits, effective April 14, 2025. The Commission unanimously voted to
adopt the various resolutions.

• Resolution 2025 – 01
• Resolution 2025 – 02
• Amendment 2025 – 01

Commissioner Mashburn moved to approve. Commissioner Bird seconded. 

Resolutions passed unanimously by commission vote.   

AYES: Vasquez, Shopay, Mashburn, Bird, Carli 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

 ABSTAIN: None 

10. PUBLIC HEARING

A. AB 2561 Status of Employee Vacancies and Recruitment and Retention Efforts

Staff reported that AB 2561, effective January 1, 2025, requires all public agencies to
present the status of vacancies, recruitment, and retention efforts at a public hearing at
least once per fiscal year and prior to the adoption of the final budget.

 
Agenda Item 8.A – Minutes: June 09, 2025

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 6 of 78



Staff Report Page 4 of 6 

Staff reported, there are no vacancies and no active recruitment efforts. If a vacancy 
arises, notices are published on LinkedIn, Governmentjobs.com, California Special 
District Association, CALAFCO, the Solano LAFCO website, and shared with Solano 
County.  

For retention, the Executive Officer negotiates cost-of-living adjustments annually on 
behalf of staff to maintain regionally competitive salaries. LAFCO offers competitive 
benefits. 

 Chair Vasquez requested public comment. None was received. 

B. Final Budget and Workplan for Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Staff recommended the Commission review and approve, or approve with modification,
the Final Budget and Workplan and direct staff to distribute it to the cities, county,
special districts, and the auditor. Gov. Code §56381

Discussion:
Alternate Commissioner Alma Hernandez asked staff when cities would be notified of
increases in their contributions. Executive Officer Rich Seithel answered; LAFCO could
have an idea as early as the adoption of the Proposed Budget and Workplan in April
each year with final amounts confirmed in June.

Alternate Commissioner Hernandez asked how contributions are calculated and
whether LAFCO’s increase cost can be offset. Executive Officer Seithel explained that
project time and expenses are tracked, and deposits are collected to help cover those
costs.

Alternate Commissioner Hernandez confirmed that the Executive Officer would identify
staffing needs based on workload. Executive Officer Seithel agreed.

Chair Vasquez called for a motion and second to adopt the Final Budget and Workplan
resolution for fiscal year 2025-2026 without modifications. The Commission
unanimously voted to adopt the Final Budget and Workplan Resolution without
modifications.

Commissioner Mashburn moved to approve. Commissioner Bird seconded.

AYES: Vasquez, Shopay, Mashburn, Bird, Carli 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

11. CORRESPONDENCE

Staff reported no correspondence was received.

 
Agenda Item 8.A – Minutes: June 09, 2025

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 7 of 78



Staff Report Page 5 of 6 

12. EXECUTIVE OFFICER UPDATES

The Executive Officer, Rich Seithel, provided updates on the following items:

1. Cities:
a. Vacaville: Staff is working with EPS, Vacaville’s consultant, on their MSR. A

meeting is scheduled for June 10, 2025.

Commissioner John Carli departed the meeting at 10:35 A.M. No votes occurred after 
his departure; quorum was maintained. 

b. Dixon: Staff listened to a City Council discussion on the Harvest Development
project. A pre-MSR meeting is scheduled on June 18, 2025.

c. Other:

• LAFCO received an inquiry from a landowner for out-of-agency sewer
connection in unincorporated Vacaville. Deputy Executive Officer Christina Love
received the inquiry and addressed the commission.

 Deputy Executive Officer Love reported that the property owner purchased the 
 parcel earlier this year and expressed interest in constructing a Sikh Temple. He 
 inquired about the possibility of an out-of-agency service agreement for a sewer 
 connection. The landowner stated that the County mentioned the potential for a  
 Municipal Service Agreement (MSA), and a County Supervisor mentioned a 
 possible Joint Powers Agreement (JPA). Ms. Love stated that a JPA would not 
 involve LAFCO. Ms. Love informed the property owner that the proposed project 
 would not comply with GC §56133. 

Commissioner Mashburn asked whether the County could establish such 
connections through a Joint Powers Agreement (JPA). Deputy Executive Officer 
Love confirmed that LAFCO is not involved in JPAs. Executive Officer Seithel 
added that there may be another option for this type of connection that could be 
explored.  

• Landowner inquiry for potential General Plan amendment and subsequent
annexation into the City of Fairfield:

Lewis Homes inquired about annexing property into the City of Fairfield. The 
current General Plan does not include the property. Deputy Executive Officer 
Love explained that a Sphere of Influence (SOI) update, a Municipal Service 
Review (MSR) update, and a General Plan Amendment would be required. 

Commissioner Mashburn asked whether development would be permitted on 
the watershed. Deputy Executive Officer Love clarified that land use decisions 
fall outside of LAFCO’s jurisdiction. Executive Officer Seithel added that LAFCO 
would conduct due diligence should that project move beyond the speculative 
stage. 

 
Agenda Item 8.A – Minutes: June 09, 2025

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 8 of 78



Staff Report Page 6 of 6 

2. CALAFCO memberships: CALAFCO contacted Solano LAFCO regarding
membership status. Executive Officer Seithel confirmed that the membership fees have
been included in the annual budget and recommended maintaining CALAFCO
membership.

3. Office Relocation: The relocation is scheduled for June 10, 2025. At the time of this
meeting, some furniture had not yet arrived, and General Services had not yet
contacted LAFCO regarding the move.

4. Executive Officer, Rich Seithel, provided an update on an item not listed on the
agenda: Senate Bill 777 – Executive Officer Seithel explained that the bill would
require LAFCOs to direct local agencies to assume responsibility for abandoned
endowment care cemeteries. He stated that an abandoned endowment cemetery is one
that had an endowment care fund and was formally licensed by the state bureau, but its
certificate of authority was canceled, surrendered, or revoked. If no new cemetery
authority assumes ownership within one year, the bureau notifies the applicable
LAFCO, which must then identify a local agency within the county to take over care,
maintenance, and embellishment of the cemetery. Mr. Seithel informed the Commission
that Sky View Memorial Lawn in Vallejo may have an interested party to acquire it;
however, if that does not occur, the matter may come before LAFCO.

Chair Vasquez asked whether, if the cemetery could not support itself, the Commission 
would be responsible for assigning it to another agency. Executive Officer Seithel 
responded that, based on the current understanding, the answer is yes. Deputy 
Executive Officer Love provided information on the bill’s legislative background and 
current status. Mr. Seithel noted that CALAFCO is currently neutral on the bill and that 
further discussion would be needed to determine Solano LAFCO’s position. 

5. Next meeting: August 11, 2025

13. ADJOURNMENT

 Chair Vasquez adjourned the meeting at 10:55 A.M. 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Samantha Bass, Administrative Clerk  John Vasquez, Chair  

Presiding Officer Solano Local Agency 
Formation Commission 

 
Agenda Item 8.A – Minutes: June 09, 2025

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 9 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
S
 
T
 
A
 
T
 
U
 
S
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
1

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
4
6
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
4
6
 
J
3
7
7
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
6
9
 
<
1
.
1
6
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
S
M
S
R
0
2

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
B
U
R
E
A
U
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
M
o
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S

0
0
0
1
0
2
5
 
I
N
T
R
A
F
U
N
D
 
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

-
1
0
1
,
0
5
0
.
9
8

-
1
3
1
,
2
1
9
.
4
4

0
.
0
0

1
3
1
,
2
1
9
.
4
4
 
9
9
9
9
%

0
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

-
1
0
1
,
0
5
0
.
9
8

-
1
3
1
,
2
1
9
.
4
4

0
.
0
0

1
3
1
,
2
1
9
.
4
4
 
9
9
9
9
%

1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S

0
0
0
1
1
1
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

7
8
4
,
5
4
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

8
7
,
1
3
3
.
9
9

7
2
9
,
6
5
6
.
3
2

0
.
0
0

5
4
,
8
8
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
9
3
%

0
0
0
1
2
1
0
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
0
0
,
0
0
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
,
0
1
1
.
8
8

8
8
,
6
6
1
.
0
1

0
.
0
0

1
1
,
3
4
6
.
9
9
 
 
 
8
9
%

0
0
0
1
2
1
2
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
O
M
P
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
M
A
T
C

7
8
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

6
5
.
0
0

6
1
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
9
%

0
0
0
1
2
2
0
 
F
I
C
A
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
1
,
3
7
6
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
3
0
6
.
4
5

1
0
,
9
0
6
.
9
6

0
.
0
0

4
6
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
9
6
%

0
0
0
1
2
3
0
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
3
0
,
6
4
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
,
5
6
3
.
8
5

8
4
,
3
3
9
.
3
6

0
.
0
0

4
6
,
3
0
8
.
6
4
 
 
 
6
5
%

0
0
0
1
2
3
1
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
C
A
R
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

1
,
0
2
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
6
.
6
5

6
9
7
.
2
7

0
.
0
0

3
3
0
.
7
3
 
 
 
6
8
%

0
0
0
1
2
4
0
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
,
9
6
8
.
9
7

0
.
0
0

1
3
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
9
7
%

0
0
0
1
2
4
1
 
L
T
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
E

2
,
6
5
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
8
0

2
,
3
8
2
.
2
4

0
.
0
0

2
7
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
9
0
%

0
0
0
1
2
5
0
 
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
1
4
1
.
7
9

0
.
0
0

6
5
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
6
3
%

0
0
0
1
2
6
0
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

7
,
1
9
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
4
8
.
9
6

4
,
9
9
7
.
5
6

0
.
0
0

2
,
2
0
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
6
9
%

0
0
0
1
2
7
0
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
C
T
O
 
P
A
Y
O
F
F

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
,
1
4
5
.
0
1

1
1
,
2
4
2
.
3
7

0
.
0
0

3
,
7
5
7
.
6
3
 
 
 
7
5
%

0
0
0
1
2
9
0
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

5
,
9
5
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
1
6
.
2
1

3
,
0
7
7
.
6
2

0
.
0
0

2
,
8
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
5
2
%

1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
1
7
,
1
9
2
.
8
0

9
4
1
,
6
8
6
.
4
7

0
.
0
0

1
2
3
,
4
1
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
8
8
%

2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

0
0
0
2
0
2
1
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
-
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
4
8
.
7
7

9
3
9
.
1
3

0
.
0
0

6
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
4
%

0
0
0
2
0
2
6
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E

2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
9
5
.
0
0

1
,
8
0
7
.
5
0

0
.
0
0

2
9
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
8
6
%

0
0
0
2
0
2
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

9
,
7
2
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
0
3
.
4
2

5
,
5
3
7
.
2
5

0
.
0
0

4
,
1
8
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
5
7
%

0
0
0
2
0
5
1
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

9
,
0
8
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

8
,
4
5
8
.
1
3

0
.
0
0

6
3
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
3
%

0
0
0
2
1
4
0
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
-
B
L
D
G
S
 
&
 
I
M
P
R
O

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
2
.
6
8

0
.
0
0

3
9
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
2
1
%

0
0
0
2
1
7
0
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S

1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
,
4
1
7
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
9
%

0
0
0
2
1
8
0
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
&
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
2
4
.
3
8

0
.
0
0

1
7
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
6
5
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

8
,
7
6
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
4
5
1
.
9
0

7
,
5
3
8
.
8
6

0
.
0
0

1
,
2
2
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
8
6
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
1
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
U
N
D
E
R
 
$
1
,
5
0
0

3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
2
6
.
4
5

0
.
0
0

2
,
2
7
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
2
4
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
2
 
C
O
N
T
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A

7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
5
1
2
.
5
8

0
.
0
0

5
,
9
8
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
2
0
%

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 1 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 10 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
S
 
T
 
A
 
T
 
U
 
S
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
2

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
4
6
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
4
6
 
J
3
7
7
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
6
9
 
<
1
.
1
6
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
S
M
S
R
0
2

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
B
U
R
E
A
U
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s

M
o
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l

Y
T
D
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
2
2
0
4
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
I
T
E
M
S
:
<
$

1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
3
5
.
1
2

3
7
6
.
7
2

0
.
0
0

9
7
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
2
8
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
5
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E

6
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
.
7
5

0
.
0
0

5
8
9
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
2
%

0
0
0
2
2
3
5
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
I
N
G
 
&
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
6
0
6
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
0
6
.
7
4
 
 
1
0
5
%

0
0
0
2
2
3
9
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
0
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
.
9
6
 
 
1
2
6
%

0
0
0
2
2
4
5
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
%

0
0
0
2
2
5
0
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
8
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
8
7
.
7
6
 
 
1
1
0
%

0
0
0
2
2
6
6
 
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
8
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
9
7
%

0
0
0
2
2
7
1
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
/
S
B
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
4
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
4
9
.
3
6
 
 
1
3
0
%

0
0
0
2
2
8
0
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
9
9
%

0
0
0
2
2
8
5
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
-
C
O
P
I
E
R
S
/
M
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
7
.
0
9
 
9
9
9
9
%

0
0
0
2
2
9
5
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
9
9
9
9
%

0
0
0
2
3
1
0
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G

1
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
,
6
9
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

8
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
9
%

0
0
0
2
3
3
5
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

4
,
0
2
5
.
3
5

0
.
0
0

3
,
9
7
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
5
0
%

0
0
0
2
3
3
9
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
E
X
P
E
N

2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
1
0
.
5
9

2
,
7
3
2
.
6
1

0
.
0
0

-
7
3
2
.
6
1
 
 
1
3
7
%

0
0
0
2
3
5
4
 
C
A
R
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E

7
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
8
0
.
0
0

7
,
8
3
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
9
%

0
0
0
2
3
5
5
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
1
7
.
2
4

0
.
0
0

-
5
1
7
.
2
4
 
9
9
9
9
%

2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

3
1
1
,
8
6
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
4
,
1
2
6
.
5
7

2
3
5
,
2
0
6
.
7
4

0
.
0
0

7
6
,
6
6
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
7
5
%

3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S

0
0
0
3
2
3
3
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-

3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
3
2
3
5
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-

1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
1
2
.
9
3

1
1
,
3
6
5
.
2
6

0
.
0
0

-
3
6
5
.
2
6
 
 
1
0
3
%

3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S

4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
1
2
.
9
3

1
1
,
3
6
5
.
2
6

0
.
0
0

3
3
,
6
3
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
2
5
%

9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E

0
0
0
9
2
2
9
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
-
O
T
H
E
R

5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
5
%

9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
R
A
N
C

5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
5
%

9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
U
S
E
 
O
F
 
M
O
N
E
Y
/
P
R
O
P

0
0
0
9
4
0
1
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
,
4
8
3
.
8
7

6
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

-
5
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
6
4
6
%

9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
U
S
E
 
O
F
 
M
O
N
E
Y

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
,
4
8
3
.
8
7

6
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

-
5
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
6
4
6
%

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 2 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 11 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
S
 
T
 
A
 
T
 
U
 
S
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
3

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
4
6
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
4
6
 
J
3
7
7
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
6
9
 
<
1
.
1
6
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
S
M
S
R
0
2

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
B
U
R
E
A
U
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
M
o
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

9
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

0
0
0
9
5
1
1
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
A
G
E
N
C
I

9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
%

9
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
%

T
o
t
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e

1
,
0
1
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
,
4
8
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
4
,
0
6
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

-
4
2
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
4
%

T
o
t
a
l
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e

1
,
4
2
1
,
9
6
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
7
2
,
2
3
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
,
2
5
8
.
4
7

0
.
0
0

2
3
3
,
7
1
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
8
4
%

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

-
1
5
9
,
7
4
8
.
4
3

-
1
3
4
,
1
9
0
.
4
7

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 3 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 12 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
1

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
4
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
9
0
 
J
3
7
8
2
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

K
e
y

K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
5
0

D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S

0
0
0
1
0
2
5
 
 
I
N
T
R
A
F
U
N
D
 
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

-
3
0
,
1
6
8
.
4
6

0
.
0
0

3
0
,
1
6
8
.
4
6
 
9
9
9
9
%

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
2
5
7
4
 
J
o
b
:
8
1
5
5
8
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
6
,
2
0
7
.
3
2

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
2
6
5
4
 
J
o
b
:
8
1
5
6
0
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
9
3
.
0
0

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
2
9
7
1
 
J
o
b
:
8
1
6
1
0
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
2
9
6
.
2
5

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
1
0
8
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
1
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
9
0
1
6
 
-
 
J
E

-
2
6
.
4
7

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
3
5
8
1
 
J
o
b
:
8
1
6
8
5
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
8
9
6
5
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
1
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
8
4
7
6
 
-
 
J
E

2
6
9
.
8
4

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
0
5
4
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
1
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
8
8
8
7
 
-
 
J
E

-
4
9
.
8
5

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
3
8
3
9
 
J
o
b
:
8
1
7
1
3
 
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
2
7
4
.
0
1

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
1
5
0
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
1
 
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
9
1
2
1
 
-
 
J
E

-
4
9
.
4
8

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
1
4
8
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
1
 
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
8
9
3
9
 
-
 
J
E

-
3
,
4
4
4
.
4
3

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
4
0
4
6
 
J
o
b
:
8
1
7
4
6
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
2
,
2
5
2
.
9
3

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
1
7
4
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
1
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

-
4
0
,
1
5
6
.
6
5

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
4
3
0
7
 
J
o
b
:
8
1
8
0
6
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
3
2
8
.
2
6

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
4
4
2
4
 
J
o
b
:
8
1
8
2
8
 
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
4
5
0
.
0
0

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
4
8
3
4
 
J
o
b
:
8
1
8
9
5
 
0
6
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
2
9
6
.
1
0

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
3
0
4
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
1
 
0
6
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
9
5
4
6
 
-
 
J
E

-
4
9
.
4
4

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
3
2
0
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
1
 
0
6
/
2
3
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
9
6
1
7
 
-
 
J
E

-
1
7
9
.
0
0

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
5
2
7
1
 
J
o
b
:
8
1
9
6
6
 
0
6
/
2
4
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
1
0
3
.
3
8

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
4
1
4
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
2
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
9
7
9
5
 
-
 
J
E

-
3
3
5
.
1
2

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
4
1
8
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
2
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

-
5
3
,
4
3
4
.
4
1

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
6
2
8
2
 
J
o
b
:
8
2
1
2
1
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
3
2
5
.
5
9

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
I
A
2
5
2
Q
4
 
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
2
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
1
0
0
2
4
 
-
 
J
E

1
2
,
6
5
3
.
2
1

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
5
0
1
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
2
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
1
0
0
2
6
 
-
 
J
E

-
1
6
9
.
3
4

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
6
3
4
2
 
J
o
b
:
8
2
2
1
3
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
2
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
7
6
9
6
 
J
o
b
:
8
2
3
6
5
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H

-
2
,
2
7
8
.
0
0

0
0
0
1
0
2
5
 
 
I
N
T
R
A
F
U
N
D
 
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

-
1
3
1
,
2
1
9
.
4
4

0
.
0
0

1
3
1
,
2
1
9
.
4
4
 
9
9
9
9
%

0
0
5
0

D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

-
1
3
1
,
2
1
9
.
4
4

0
.
0
0

1
3
1
,
2
1
9
.
4
4
 
9
9
9
9
%

1
0
0
0

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S

0
0
0
1
1
1
0
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

7
8
4
,
5
4
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

6
4
2
,
5
2
2
.
3
3

0
.
0
0

1
4
2
,
0
2
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
8
2
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

3
1
,
1
5
7
.
1
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

3
6
,
6
2
6
.
3
3

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

1
9
,
3
5
0
.
5
6

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 4 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 13 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
2

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
4
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
9
0
 
J
3
7
8
2
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

K
e
y

K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.

B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s

A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
1
1
1
0
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

7
8
4
,
5
4
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
2
9
,
6
5
6
.
3
2

0
.
0
0

5
4
,
8
8
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
9
3
%

0
0
0
1
2
1
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
0
0
,
0
0
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
8
,
6
4
9
.
1
3

0
.
0
0

2
1
,
3
5
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
7
9
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

3
,
5
9
2
.
6
4

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

4
,
1
7
6
.
8
8

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

2
,
2
4
2
.
3
6

0
0
0
1
2
1
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
0
0
,
0
0
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

8
8
,
6
6
1
.
0
1

0
.
0
0

1
1
,
3
4
6
.
9
9
 
 
 
8
9
%

0
0
0
1
2
1
2
 
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
O
M
P
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
M
A
T
C
H

7
8
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
5
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
1
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
5
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
5
.
0
0

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

1
5
.
0
0

0
0
0
1
2
1
2
 
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
O
M
P
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
M
A
T
C
H

7
8
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

6
1
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
9
%

0
0
0
1
2
2
0
 
 
F
I
C
A
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
1
,
3
7
6
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
,
6
0
0
.
5
1

0
.
0
0

1
,
7
7
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
8
4
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

4
6
8
.
3
3

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

5
4
7
.
6
1

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

2
9
0
.
5
1

0
0
0
1
2
2
0
 
 
F
I
C
A
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
1
,
3
7
6
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
,
9
0
6
.
9
6

0
.
0
0

4
6
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
9
6
%

0
0
0
1
2
3
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
3
0
,
6
4
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
3
,
7
7
5
.
5
1

0
.
0
0

5
6
,
8
7
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
5
6
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

4
,
0
6
3
.
0
2

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

4
,
0
6
3
.
0
2

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

2
,
4
3
7
.
8
1

0
0
0
1
2
3
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
3
0
,
6
4
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

8
4
,
3
3
9
.
3
6

0
.
0
0

4
6
,
3
0
8
.
6
4
 
 
 
6
5
%

0
0
0
1
2
3
1
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
C
A
R
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

1
,
0
2
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

6
2
0
.
6
2

0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
6
0
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
9
.
4
8

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
9
.
4
8

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

1
7
.
6
9

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 5 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 14 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
3

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
4
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
9
0
 
J
3
7
8
2
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

K
e
y

K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.

B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s

A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
1
2
3
1
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
C
A
R
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

1
,
0
2
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

6
9
7
.
2
7

0
.
0
0

3
3
0
.
7
3
 
 
 
6
8
%

0
0
0
1
2
4
0
 
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
,
9
6
8
.
9
7

0
.
0
0

1
3
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
9
7
%

0
0
0
1
2
4
0
 
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
,
9
6
8
.
9
7

0
.
0
0

1
3
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
9
7
%

0
0
0
1
2
4
1
 
 
L
T
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
E
R

2
,
6
5
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
,
1
5
7
.
4
4

0
.
0
0

5
0
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
8
1
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

8
6
.
4
6

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

8
6
.
4
6

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

5
1
.
8
8

0
0
0
1
2
4
1
 
 
L
T
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
E
R

2
,
6
5
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
,
3
8
2
.
2
4

0
.
0
0

2
7
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
9
0
%

0
0
0
1
2
5
0
 
 
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
1
4
1
.
7
9

0
.
0
0

6
5
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
6
3
%

0
0
0
1
2
5
0
 
 
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
1
4
1
.
7
9

0
.
0
0

6
5
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
6
3
%

0
0
0
1
2
6
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

7
,
1
9
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

4
,
6
4
8
.
6
0

0
.
0
0

2
,
5
4
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
6
5
%

D
e
n
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
D
i
v
i
d
e
n
d
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
8
4
7
6
 
-
 
J
E

-
2
6
9
.
8
4

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
3
8
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
3
8
.
0
0

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

1
4
2
.
8
0

0
0
0
1
2
6
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

7
,
1
9
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

4
,
9
9
7
.
5
6

0
.
0
0

2
,
2
0
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
6
9
%

0
0
0
1
2
7
0
 
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
C
T
O
 
P
A
Y
O
F
F

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

4
,
0
9
7
.
3
6

0
.
0
0

1
0
,
9
0
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
2
7
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

7
,
1
4
5
.
0
1

0
0
0
1
2
7
0
 
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
C
T
O
 
P
A
Y
O
F
F

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
1
,
2
4
2
.
3
7

0
.
0
0

3
,
7
5
7
.
6
3
 
 
 
7
5
%

0
0
0
1
2
9
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

5
,
9
5
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
,
7
6
1
.
4
1

0
.
0
0

3
,
1
9
7
.
5
9
 
 
 
4
6
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

1
2
1
.
6
2

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

1
2
1
.
6
2

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

7
2
.
9
7

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 6 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 15 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
4

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
4
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
9
0
 
J
3
7
8
2
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

K
e
y

K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.

B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s

A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
1
2
9
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

5
,
9
5
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
,
0
7
7
.
6
2

0
.
0
0

2
,
8
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
5
2
%

1
0
0
0

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S

1
,
0
6
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
4
1
,
6
8
6
.
4
7

0
.
0
0

1
2
3
,
4
1
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
8
8
%

2
0
0
0

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

0
0
0
2
0
2
1
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
-
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
9
0
.
3
6

0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
7
9
%

C
O
M
M
 
B
i
l
l
i
n
g
 
-
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
2
0
2
5
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
8
8
8
7
 
-
 
J
E

4
9
.
8
5

C
O
M
M
 
B
i
l
l
i
n
g
 
-
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
5
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
9
1
2
1
 
-
 
J
E

4
9
.
4
8

C
O
M
M
 
B
i
l
l
i
n
g
 
-
 
J
u
n
e
 
2
0
2
5
 
 
0
6
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
9
5
4
6
 
-
 
J
E

4
9
.
4
4

0
0
0
2
0
2
1
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
-
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
3
9
.
1
3

0
.
0
0

6
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
4
%

0
0
0
2
0
2
6
 
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E

2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
6
1
2
.
5
0

0
.
0
0

4
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
7
7
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

7
5
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

7
5
.
0
0

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

4
5
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
0
2
6
 
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E

2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
8
0
7
.
5
0

0
.
0
0

2
9
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
8
6
%

0
0
0
2
0
2
8
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

9
,
7
2
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
,
0
3
3
.
8
3

0
.
0
0

4
,
6
8
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
5
2
%

C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
A
:
8
1
5
5
 
3
0
 
0
3
0
 
1
9
1
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
3
8
0
5
 
-
 
O
H

2
0
7
.
3
2

C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
A
:
7
0
8
8
2
4
0
8
5
 
 
6
/
1
6
 
0
6
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
3
7
0
 
-
 
O
H

2
9
6
.
1
0

0
0
0
2
0
2
8
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

9
,
7
2
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
,
5
3
7
.
2
5

0
.
0
0

4
,
1
8
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
5
7
%

0
0
0
2
0
5
1
 
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

9
,
0
8
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

8
,
4
5
8
.
1
3

0
.
0
0

6
3
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
3
%

0
0
0
2
0
5
1
 
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

9
,
0
8
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

8
,
4
5
8
.
1
3

0
.
0
0

6
3
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
3
%

0
0
0
2
1
4
0
 
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
-
B
L
D
G
S
 
&
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
2
.
6
8

0
.
0
0

3
9
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
2
1
%

0
0
0
2
1
4
0
 
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
-
B
L
D
G
S
 
&
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
2
.
6
8

0
.
0
0

3
9
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
2
1
%

0
0
0
2
1
7
0
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S

1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
,
4
1
7
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
9
%

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 7 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 16 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
5

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
4
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
9
0
 
J
3
7
8
2
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

K
e
y

K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.

B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s

A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
2
1
7
0
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S

1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
,
4
1
7
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
9
%

0
0
0
2
1
8
0
 
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
&
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
2
4
.
3
8

0
.
0
0

1
7
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
6
5
%

0
0
0
2
1
8
0
 
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
&
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
2
4
.
3
8

0
.
0
0

1
7
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
6
5
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

8
,
7
6
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

6
,
0
8
6
.
9
6

0
.
0
0

2
,
6
7
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
6
9
%

U
B
E
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
 
A
:
S
L
1
8
 
C
N
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
4
9
0
9
3
7
9
 
-
 
O
H

2
9
6
.
2
5

U
B
E
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
 
A
C
C
T
:
 
S
L
1
 
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
4
9
1
6
1
4
5
 
-
 
O
H

2
7
4
.
0
1

O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
8
9
5
8
6
6
2
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
2
1
6
 
-
 
O
H

5
6
.
0
2

O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
8
9
5
8
6
6
2
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
2
1
7
 
-
 
O
H

1
2
0
.
2
4

O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
8
9
5
8
6
6
2
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
2
1
8
 
-
 
O
H

4
6
.
5
9

O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
8
9
5
8
6
6
2
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
2
1
9
 
-
 
O
H

1
0
5
.
4
1

U
B
E
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
 
A
C
C
T
:
S
L
1
8
 
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
4
9
1
9
1
0
2
 
-
 
O
H

4
5
0
.
0
0

O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
 
8
9
5
8
6
6
 
0
6
/
2
4
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
4
4
8
 
-
 
O
H

5
3
.
5
5

O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
 
8
9
5
8
6
6
 
0
6
/
2
4
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
4
4
8
 
-
 
O
H

1
4
.
4
0

O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
 
8
9
5
8
6
6
 
0
6
/
2
4
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
4
4
8
 
-
 
O
H

3
5
.
4
3

0
0
0
2
2
0
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

8
,
7
6
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
,
5
3
8
.
8
6

0
.
0
0

1
,
2
2
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
8
6
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
1
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
U
N
D
E
R
 
$
1
,
5
0
0

3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
2
6
.
4
5

0
.
0
0

2
,
2
7
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
2
4
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
1
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
U
N
D
E
R
 
$
1
,
5
0
0

3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
2
6
.
4
5

0
.
0
0

2
,
2
7
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
2
4
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
2
 
 
C
O
N
T
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D

7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
5
1
2
.
5
8

1
,
5
1
2
.
5
8

4
,
4
7
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
4
0
%

D
i
s
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
 
v
i
a
 
P
O
U
T
C
L
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
D
0
1
3
9
2
5
5
 
-
 
D
E

0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
0
2
 
 
C
O
N
T
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D

7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
5
1
2
.
5
8

0
.
0
0

5
,
9
8
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
2
0
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
4
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
I
T
E
M
S
:
<
$
5
0
0

1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

4
1
.
6
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
3
0
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
3
%

A
P
R
 
M
A
Y
 
J
U
N
 
2
0
2
5
 
R
E
S
A
L
E
 
E
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
9
7
9
5
 
-
 
J
E

3
3
5
.
1
2

0
0
0
2
2
0
4
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
I
T
E
M
S
:
<
$
5
0
0

1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
7
6
.
7
2

0
.
0
0

9
7
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
2
8
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
5
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E

6
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
.
7
5

0
.
0
0

5
8
9
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
2
%

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 8 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 17 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
6

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
4
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
9
0
 
J
3
7
8
2
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

K
e
y

K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.

B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s

A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
2
2
0
5
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E

6
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
.
7
5

0
.
0
0

5
8
9
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
2
%

0
0
0
2
2
3
5
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
I
N
G
 
&
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
0
,
6
0
6
.
7
4

0
.
0
0

4
,
3
9
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
8
7
%

J
A
M
E
S
 
M
A
R
T
A
 
&
 
C
 
F
I
N
 
B
I
L
L
 
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
3
8
0
6
 
-
 
O
H

6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
3
5
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
I
N
G
 
&
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
6
,
6
0
6
.
7
4

0
.
0
0

-
1
,
6
0
6
.
7
4
 
 
1
0
5
%

0
0
0
2
2
3
9
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
5
,
2
8
2
.
9
6

0
.
0
0

-
2
8
2
.
9
6
 
 
1
0
2
%

B
E
S
T
 
B
E
S
T
 
&
 
K
R
I
 
S
V
C
S
 
M
A
T
T
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
5
 
1
0
3
0
8
4
0
 
-
 
O
H

1
,
3
4
0
.
0
0

B
E
S
T
 
B
E
S
T
 
&
 
K
R
I
 
S
V
C
S
 
M
A
T
T
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
1
0
3
3
2
3
9
 
-
 
O
H

2
,
2
7
8
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
3
9
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
8
,
9
0
0
.
9
6

0
.
0
0

-
3
,
9
0
0
.
9
6
 
 
1
2
6
%

0
0
0
2
2
4
5
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

C
R
A
F
T
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
 
I
N
V
:
 
M
P
W
D
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
6
3
7
 
-
 
O
H

2
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
4
5
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

8
7
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
%

0
0
0
2
2
5
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
8
,
2
8
5
.
4
2

0
.
0
0

1
1
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
9
9
%

C
A
L
P
R
S
 
J
U
N
-
2
5

0
6
/
0
6
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
9
0
1
6
 
-
 
J
E

2
6
.
4
7

A
L
M
A
 
H
E
R
N
A
N
D
E
Z
 
S
T
I
P
E
N
D
 
L
A
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
0
4
7
 
-
 
O
H

1
5
0
.
0
0

J
A
C
K
 
B
A
T
C
H
E
L
O
R
 
S
T
I
P
E
N
D
 
L
A
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
0
4
8
 
-
 
O
H

1
5
0
.
0
0

S
T
E
V
E
N
 
B
I
R
D
 
S
T
I
P
E
N
D
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
0
4
9
 
-
 
O
H

1
5
0
.
0
0

J
O
H
N
 
C
A
R
L
I
 
S
T
I
P
E
N
D
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
0
5
0
 
-
 
O
H

1
5
0
.
0
0

M
I
T
C
H
E
L
L
 
H
 
M
A
S
H
 
S
T
I
P
E
N
D
 
L
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
0
5
1
 
-
 
O
H

1
5
0
.
0
0

J
O
H
N
 
M
 
V
A
S
Q
U
E
Z
 
S
T
I
P
E
N
D
 
L
A
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
0
5
2
 
-
 
O
H

1
5
0
.
0
0

N
A
N
C
Y
 
S
H
O
P
A
Y
 
S
T
I
P
E
N
D
 
L
A
F
C
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
0
5
3
 
-
 
O
H

1
5
0
.
0
0

M
A
Y
C
A
M
S
L
A
F
C
O
M
A
P
C
H
K
S
V
C
S
2
6
0
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
1
0
1
0
5
 
-
 
J
E

9
2
5
.
8
7

0
0
0
2
2
5
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
0
,
2
8
7
.
7
6

0
.
0
0

-
1
,
8
8
7
.
7
6
 
 
1
1
0
%

0
0
0
2
2
6
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
E

6
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
6
,
8
3
9
.
9
6

0
.
0
0

5
,
1
6
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
9
2
%

C
D
P
 
F
Y
 
2
4
-
2
5
 
(
J
u
n
e
)

0
6
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
8
9
3
9
 
-
 
J
E

3
,
4
4
4
.
4
3

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 9 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 18 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
7

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
4
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
9
0
 
J
3
7
8
2
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
2
2
6
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
8
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
9
7
%

0
0
0
2
2
7
1
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
/
S
B
I
T
A
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
3
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
3
4
.
3
6
 
 
1
2
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
5
9
6
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
7
1
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
/
S
B
I
T
A
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
4
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
4
9
.
3
6
 
 
1
3
0
%

0
0
0
2
2
8
0
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
6
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
1
9
 
 
 
9
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
I
L
Y
 
R
E
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
A
:
0
0
0
0
2
6
8
4
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
3
0
0
1
5
1
8
2
5
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
8
0
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
9
9
%

0
0
0
2
2
8
5
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
-
C
O
P
I
E
R
S
/
M
F
D
'
S
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
7
.
0
9
 
9
9
9
9
%

0
0
0
2
2
8
5
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
-
C
O
P
I
E
R
S
/
M
F
D
'
S
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
7
.
0
9
 
9
9
9
9
%

0
0
0
2
2
9
5
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
F
Y
2
4
-
 
0
6
/
2
3
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
0
9
6
1
7
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
T
X
2
N
D
F
L
R
R
E
N
T
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
2
6
0
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
1
0
4
1
2
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
9
2
5
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
9
5
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
9
9
9
9
%

0
0
0
2
3
1
0
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
9
%

0
0
0
2
3
1
0
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
9
%

0
0
0
2
3
3
5
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
5
0
%

0
0
0
2
3
3
5
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
5
0
%

0
0
0
2
3
3
9
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
2
.
0
2
 
 
1
2
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
5
9
6
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
5
9

0
0
0
2
3
3
9
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
2
.
6
1
 
 
1
3
7
%

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 10 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 19 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
8

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
4
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
9
0
 
J
3
7
8
2
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

K
e
y

K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
2
3
5
4
 
 
C
A
R
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
9
%

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

3
0
0
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

3
0
0
.
0
0

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

1
8
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
3
5
4
 
 
C
A
R
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E

7
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
,
8
3
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
9
%

0
0
0
2
3
5
5
 
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
1
7
.
2
4

0
.
0
0

-
5
1
7
.
2
4
 
9
9
9
9
%

0
0
0
2
3
5
5
 
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
1
7
.
2
4

0
.
0
0

-
5
1
7
.
2
4
 
9
9
9
9
%

2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

3
1
1
,
8
6
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
3
5
,
2
0
6
.
7
4

0
.
0
0

7
6
,
6
6
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
7
5
%

3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S

0
0
0
3
2
3
3
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-
B
L
D
G

3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
3
2
3
3
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-
B
L
D
G

3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
3
2
3
5
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-
C
P
,
M
F

1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
0
,
4
5
2
.
3
3

0
.
0
0

5
4
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
9
5
%

U
B
E
O
 
W
E
S
T
 
L
L
C
 
A
G
R
E
E
:
0
2
0
-
1
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
5
 
3
9
3
9
4
7
0
9
 
-
 
O
H

9
1
2
.
9
3

0
0
0
3
2
3
5
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-
C
P
,
M
F

1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
1
,
3
6
5
.
2
6

0
.
0
0

-
3
6
5
.
2
6
 
 
1
0
3
%

3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S

4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
1
,
3
6
5
.
2
6

0
.
0
0

3
3
,
6
3
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
2
5
%

9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E

0
0
0
9
2
2
9
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
-
O
T
H
E
R

5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
5
%

0
0
0
9
2
2
9
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
-
O
T
H
E
R

5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
5
%

9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E

5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
5
%

9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
U
S
E
 
O
F
 
M
O
N
E
Y
/
P
R
O
P

0
0
0
9
4
0
1
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
2
,
1
2
1
.
1
3

0
.
0
0

-
4
2
,
1
2
1
.
1
3
 
 
5
2
1
%

A
p
r
 
-
 
J
u
n
 
2
0
2
5
 
I
n
t
 
A
p
p
r
t
n
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
1
0
0
2
4
 
-
 
J
E

1
2
,
6
5
3
.
2
1

2
4
2
5
 
Q
4
 
T
r
e
a
s
F
e
e
s
 
I
N
T
A
P
P
3
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
2
5
0
1
0
0
2
6
 
-
 
J
E

-
1
6
9
.
3
4

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 11 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 20 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
9

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
4
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
9
0
 
J
3
7
8
2
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
9
4
0
1
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
6
4
6
%

9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
U
S
E
 
O
F
 
M
O
N
E
Y
/
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
6
4
6
%

9
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

0
0
0
9
5
1
1
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
%

0
0
0
9
5
1
1
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
%

9
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
%

K
e
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
4
,
0
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
4
%

K
e
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
,
2
5
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
7
1
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
8
4
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
4
,
1
9
0
.
4
7

D
e
p
t
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
4
,
0
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
4
%

D
e
p
t
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
,
2
5
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
7
1
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
8
4
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
4
,
1
9
0
.
4
7

F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
4
,
0
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
4
%

F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
,
2
5
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
7
1
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
8
4
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
4
,
1
9
0
.
4
7

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: June 2025

Staff Report 12 of 12

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 21 of 78



Financials: July - Sept. 2025

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 1 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 22 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
S
 
T
 
A
 
T
 
U
 
S
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
1

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
8
0
 
J
3
7
8
1
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
6
9
 
<
1
.
1
6
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
S
M
S
R
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
B
U
R
E
A
U
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
o
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S

0
0
0
1
0
2
5
 
I
N
T
R
A
F
U
N
D
 
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
8
5
,
4
5
4
.
8
2

9
8
5
,
4
5
4
.
8
2

0
.
0
0

-
9
8
5
,
4
5
4
.
8
2
 
9
9
9
9
%

0
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
8
5
,
4
5
4
.
8
2

9
8
5
,
4
5
4
.
8
2

0
.
0
0

-
9
8
5
,
4
5
4
.
8
2
 
9
9
9
9
%

1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S

0
0
0
1
1
1
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

7
8
4
,
5
4
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
7
7
,
9
8
9
.
0
2

1
7
7
,
9
8
9
.
0
2

0
.
0
0

6
0
6
,
5
5
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
2
3
%

0
0
0
1
2
1
0
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
0
0
,
0
0
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
7
,
9
2
5
.
5
7

2
7
,
9
2
5
.
5
7

0
.
0
0

7
2
,
0
8
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
2
8
%

0
0
0
1
2
1
2
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
O
M
P
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
M
A
T
C

7
8
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
1
5
.
0
0

1
1
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

6
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
5
%

0
0
0
1
2
2
0
 
F
I
C
A
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
1
,
3
7
6
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
,
6
7
0
.
1
4

2
,
6
7
0
.
1
4

0
.
0
0

8
,
7
0
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
2
3
%

0
0
0
1
2
3
0
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

1
3
0
,
6
4
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
1
,
9
4
3
.
6
3

2
1
,
9
4
3
.
6
3

0
.
0
0

1
0
8
,
7
0
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
1
7
%

0
0
0
1
2
3
1
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
C
A
R
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

1
,
0
2
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
7
1
.
9
7

1
7
1
.
9
7

0
.
0
0

8
5
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
1
7
%

0
0
0
1
2
4
0
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

4
,
4
6
5
.
6
9

4
,
4
6
5
.
6
9

0
.
0
0

-
3
6
5
.
6
9
 
 
1
0
9
%

0
0
0
1
2
4
1
 
L
T
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
E

2
,
6
5
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

4
8
8
.
0
6

4
8
8
.
0
6

0
.
0
0

2
,
1
6
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
1
8
%

0
0
0
1
2
5
0
 
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
1
2
6
0
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

7
,
1
9
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
2
8
5
.
2
0

1
,
2
8
5
.
2
0

0
.
0
0

5
,
9
1
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
1
8
%

0
0
0
1
2
7
0
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
C
T
O
 
P
A
Y
O
F
F

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
1
2
9
0
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

5
,
9
5
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
0
6
.
7
7

7
0
6
.
7
7

0
.
0
0

5
,
2
5
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
1
2
%

1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
3
7
,
7
6
1
.
0
5

2
3
7
,
7
6
1
.
0
5

0
.
0
0

8
2
7
,
3
3
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
2
2
%

2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

0
0
0
2
0
2
1
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
-
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
6
4
.
3
8

1
6
4
.
3
8

0
.
0
0

8
3
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
1
6
%

0
0
0
2
0
2
6
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E

2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
9
%

0
0
0
2
0
2
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

9
,
7
2
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
,
7
7
5
.
3
2

2
,
7
7
5
.
3
2

0
.
0
0

6
,
9
4
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
2
9
%

0
0
0
2
0
5
1
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

9
,
0
8
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
1
,
2
1
5
.
5
4

1
1
,
2
1
5
.
5
4

0
.
0
0

-
2
,
1
2
6
.
5
4
 
 
1
2
3
%

0
0
0
2
1
4
0
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
-
B
L
D
G
S
 
&
 
I
M
P
R
O

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
1
7
0
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S

1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

8
,
5
7
1
.
0
0

8
,
5
7
1
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
,
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
3
%

0
0
0
2
1
8
0
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
&
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
0
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

8
,
7
6
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
7
0
8
.
0
6

1
,
7
0
8
.
0
6

0
.
0
0

7
,
0
5
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
1
9
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
1
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
U
N
D
E
R
 
$
1
,
5
0
0

3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

6
4
6
.
8
3

6
4
6
.
8
3

0
.
0
0

2
,
3
5
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
2
2
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
2
 
C
O
N
T
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A

7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 2 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 23 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
S
 
T
 
A
 
T
 
U
 
S
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
2

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
8
0
 
J
3
7
8
1
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
6
9
 
<
1
.
1
6
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
S
M
S
R
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
B
U
R
E
A
U
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
o
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
2
2
0
4
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
I
T
E
M
S
:
<
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
0
5
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
3
5
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
I
N
G
 
&
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
5
9
5
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
4
%

0
0
0
2
2
3
9
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
8
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
1
1
%

0
0
0
2
2
4
5
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
%

0
0
0
2
2
5
0
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
8
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
8
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
1
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
5
9
%

0
0
0
2
2
6
6
 
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
5
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
5
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
6
4
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
2
0
%

0
0
0
2
2
7
1
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
/
S
B
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
%

0
0
0
2
2
8
0
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
3
1
0
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
3
%

0
0
0
2
3
3
5
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
3
%

0
0
0
2
3
3
9
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
1
7
%

0
0
0
2
3
5
4
 
C
A
R
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
1
%

2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
8
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
1
2
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
1
2
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
7
3
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
1
9
%

3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S

0
0
0
3
2
3
3
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
3
2
3
5
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
2
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
1
1
%

3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
2
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
3
%

9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E

0
0
0
9
2
2
9
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
-
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
5
%

9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
5
%

9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
U
S
E
 
O
F
 
M
O
N
E
Y
/
P
R
O
P

0
0
0
9
4
0
1
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
U
S
E
 
O
F
 
M
O
N
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 3 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 24 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
S
 
T
 
A
 
T
 
U
 
S
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
3

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
2
8
0
 
J
3
7
8
1
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
6
9
 
<
1
.
1
6
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
S
M
S
R
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
B
U
R
E
A
U
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
o
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

9
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

0
0
0
9
5
1
1
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
5
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
5
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
3
,
1
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
3
5
%

9
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
5
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
5
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
3
,
1
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
3
5
%

T
o
t
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
7
,
3
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
7
,
3
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
9
%

T
o
t
a
l
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
,
0
6
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
,
0
6
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
4
,
9
0
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
2
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
3
0
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
3
0
1
.
4
0

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 4 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 25 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
1

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
9
:
0
0
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
3
0
6
 
J
3
7
8
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S

0
0
0
1
0
2
5
 
 
I
N
T
R
A
F
U
N
D
 
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
6
9
1
8
 
J
o
b
:
8
2
2
1
3
 
0
7
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
1
9
7
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
7
1
0
3
 
J
o
b
:
8
2
2
3
8
 
0
7
/
0
7
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
7
7
8
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
6
6
6
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
2
 
0
7
/
0
9
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
0
7
8
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
6
2
7
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
2
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
4
1
0
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
8
0
6
2
 
J
o
b
:
8
2
4
5
2
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
8
6
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
8
0
8
2
 
J
o
b
:
8
2
4
5
6
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
8
9
9
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
2
 
0
7
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
3
1
1
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
2
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
8
7
4
1
 
J
o
b
:
8
2
6
2
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
4
3
.
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
9
0
5
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
3
2
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
8
7
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
2
9
9
7
7
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
2
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
4
1
0
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
7
9
5
1
8
 
J
o
b
:
8
2
8
6
4
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
7
3
.
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
0
2
2
9
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
7
2
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
0
2
9
5
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
C
R
0
0
3
3
4
3
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
8
/
0
7
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
C
R
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
1
7
4
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
,
3
5
2
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
1
9
9
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
8
5
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
1
8
2
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
8
/
1
2
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
7
9
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
1
1
9
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
1
0
9
7
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
1
2
5
 
0
8
/
1
2
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
1
3
3
0
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
1
4
9
 
0
8
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
7
7
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
1
3
7
9
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
1
7
1
 
0
8
/
1
4
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
2
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
2
4
2
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
8
/
1
8
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
9
6
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
,
5
5
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
2
0
5
2
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
2
5
1
 
0
8
/
2
0
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
0
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
2
6
7
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
,
2
1
7
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
3
0
9
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
8
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
0
6
9
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
3
2
4
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
8
/
2
6
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
1
0
7
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
5
4
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
C
R
0
0
3
3
5
6
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
8
/
2
6
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
C
R
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
9
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
C
R
0
0
3
3
5
8
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
8
/
2
8
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
C
R
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
C
R
0
0
3
3
6
0
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
0
2
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
C
R
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
4
7
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
3
3
3
9
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
4
3
8
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
6
5
.
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
C
R
0
0
3
3
6
1
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
C
R
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
3
5
8
8
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
4
5
6
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
6
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
4
1
8
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
,
2
1
7
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
4
9
8
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
4
0
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
4
7
0
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
3
7
6
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
1
1
9
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
4
7
1
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
3
7
7
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
1
1
9
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
5
0
2
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
1
2
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
4
5
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
5
0
0
2
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
6
9
2
 
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
9
0
9
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
5
1
5
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
4
7
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
5
0
1
9
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
7
0
9
 
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
0
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
J
V
0
3
0
5
4
0
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
,
3
0
4
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
C
R
0
0
3
3
7
4
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
C
R
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
,
9
8
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
C
R
0
0
3
3
7
5
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
2
3
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
C
R
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
5
6
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
A
P
1
8
6
4
0
3
 
J
o
b
:
8
3
8
7
6
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
O
H
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
3
.
2
9

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 5 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 26 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
2

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
9
:
0
0
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
3
0
6
 
J
3
7
8
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
u
t
o
I
D
:
 
C
R
0
0
3
3
8
0
 
J
o
b
:
 
 
8
3
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
T
T
L
C
R
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
8
1
6
.
0
0

0
0
0
1
0
2
5
 
 
I
N
T
R
A
F
U
N
D
 
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
,
4
5
4
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
5
,
4
5
4
.
8
2
 
9
9
9
9
%

0
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
,
4
5
4
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
5
,
4
5
4
.
8
2
 
9
9
9
9
%

1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S

0
0
0
1
1
1
0
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
,
5
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
,
5
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
2
5
0
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
,
3
5
0
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
2
5
0
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
5
4
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
9
6
0
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
9
6
0
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
9
6
0
.
9
3

0
0
0
1
1
1
0
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
,
5
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
9
8
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
6
,
5
5
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
2
3
%

0
0
0
1
2
1
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
7
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
4
2
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
L
P
E
R
S
 
1
9
5
9
 
S
U
R
V
I
V
O
R
 
B
E
N
 
0
7
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
3
1
1
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
 
2
0
2
5
-
2
6
 
U
N
F
U
N
D
E
D
 
L
I
A
B
I
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
3
2
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
7
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
5
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
8
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
8
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
8
.
1
1

0
0
0
1
2
1
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
2
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
0
8
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
2
8
%

0
0
0
1
2
1
2
 
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
O
M
P
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 6 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 27 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
3

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
9
:
0
0
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
3
0
6
 
J
3
7
8
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
1
2
1
2
 
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
O
M
P
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
5
%

0
0
0
1
2
2
0
 
 
F
I
C
A
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
0
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
4
7

0
0
0
1
2
2
0
 
 
F
I
C
A
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
0
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
2
3
%

0
0
0
1
2
3
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
6
4
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
3
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
4
3
7
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
3
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
3
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
3
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
3
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
6
.
3
4

0
0
0
1
2
3
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
9
4
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
7
0
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
1
7
%

0
0
0
1
2
3
1
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
C
A
R
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
6

0
0
0
1
2
3
1
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
C
A
R
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
1
7
%

0
0
0
1
2
4
0
 
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
D
R
M
A
 
M
B
R
 
7
5
2
1
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
0
7
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
7
0
9
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
2
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
D
R
M
A
 
M
B
R
7
5
2
1
W
R
K
R
S
 
C
O
M
 
R
E
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
5
 
8
6
6
9
6
6
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
.
2
9

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 7 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 28 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
4

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
9
:
0
0
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
3
0
6
 
J
3
7
8
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

K
e
y

K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

3
4
5
0

L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.

B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s

A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
1
2
4
0
 
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
6
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
5
.
6
9
 
 
1
0
9
%

0
0
0
1
2
4
1
 
 
L
T
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
E
R

2
,
6
5
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
,
6
5
8
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

8
6
.
4
6

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

-
5
1
.
8
8

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

8
6
.
4
6

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

8
6
.
4
6

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

8
6
.
4
6

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

8
6
.
4
6

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

1
0
7
.
6
4

0
0
0
1
2
4
1
 
 
L
T
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
E
R

2
,
6
5
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

4
8
8
.
0
6

0
.
0
0

2
,
1
6
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
1
8
%

0
0
0
1
2
5
0
 
 
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
1
2
5
0
 
 
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
1
2
6
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

7
,
1
9
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
,
1
9
8
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
3
8
.
0
0

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

-
1
4
2
.
8
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
3
8
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
3
8
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
3
8
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
3
8
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

2
3
8
.
0
0

0
0
0
1
2
6
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

7
,
1
9
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
2
8
5
.
2
0

0
.
0
0

5
,
9
1
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
1
8
%

0
0
0
1
2
7
0
 
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
C
T
O
 
P
A
Y
O
F
F

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
1
2
7
0
 
 
A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
C
T
O
 
P
A
Y
O
F
F

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
1
2
9
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R

5
,
9
5
9
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
,
9
5
9
.
0
0

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

1
2
1
.
6
2

P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E

-
7
2
.
9
7

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

1
2
1
.
6
2

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

1
2
1
.
6
2

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

1
2
1
.
6
2

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

1
2
1
.
6
2

P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E

1
7
1
.
6
4

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 8 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 29 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
5

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
9
:
0
0
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
3
0
6
 
J
3
7
8
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
1
2
9
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
1
2
%

1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
7
6
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
7
,
3
3
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
2
2
%

2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

0
0
0
2
0
2
1
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
-
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
 
B
i
l
l
i
n
g
 
-
 
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
5
 
0
8
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
0
6
9
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
 
B
i
l
l
i
n
g
 
-
 
 
A
u
g
u
s
t
 
2
0
 
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
4
7
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
1
9

0
0
0
2
0
2
1
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
-
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
1
6
%

0
0
0
2
0
2
6
 
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
0
2
6
 
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
9
%

0
0
0
2
0
2
8
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
A
:
8
1
5
5
-
3
0
-
0
3
0
 
1
9
1
 
0
7
/
0
7
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
7
1
6
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
A
:
7
0
8
8
2
4
0
8
5
 
 
7
/
1
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
1
9
8
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
3
.
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
A
:
7
0
8
8
2
4
0
8
5
 
8
/
1
5
/
 
0
8
/
2
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
9
7
3
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
3
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
A
:
7
0
8
8
2
4
0
8
5
 
 
9
/
1
5
 
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
8
6
6
6
1
9
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
.
5
4

0
0
0
2
0
2
8
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
4
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
2
9
%

0
0
0
2
0
5
1
 
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
8
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
D
R
M
A
 
M
B
R
 
7
5
2
1
 
P
R
O
P
 
I
N
S
 
Y
 
0
7
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
7
1
0
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
1
5
.
5
4

0
0
0
2
0
5
1
 
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
2
6
.
5
4
 
 
1
2
3
%

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 9 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 30 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
6

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
9
:
0
0
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
3
0
6
 
J
3
7
8
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
2
1
4
0
 
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
-
B
L
D
G
S
 
&
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
1
4
0
 
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
-
B
L
D
G
S
 
&
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
1
7
0
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
L
A
F
C
O
 
2
0
2
5
 
-
2
6
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
 
0
7
/
0
7
/
2
5
 
8
6
4
7
1
5
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
7
1
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
1
7
0
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
3
%

0
0
0
2
1
8
0
 
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
&
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
1
8
0
 
 
B
O
O
K
S
 
&
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
0
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
B
E
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
 
A
C
C
T
:
S
L
1
8
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
5
 
4
9
4
4
8
4
3
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
8
9
5
8
6
6
2
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
0
8
1
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
 
8
9
5
8
6
6
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
4
0
8
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
 
8
9
5
8
6
6
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
4
0
8
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
 
8
9
5
8
6
6
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
4
0
8
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
4
0
9
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
 
8
9
5
8
6
6
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
5
9
0
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
B
E
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
 
A
C
C
T
:
 
S
L
1
 
0
8
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
4
9
7
4
4
3
8
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
6
2
0
5
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
 
A
:
 
8
9
5
8
6
6
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
6
2
0
6
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
B
E
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
 
A
C
C
T
:
 
S
L
1
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
5
 
4
9
9
9
2
6
2
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
B
E
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
 
I
N
V
 
5
0
0
7
6
 
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
5
0
0
7
6
3
5
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
1
2

0
0
0
2
2
0
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
1
9
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
1
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
U
N
D
E
R
 
$
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
4
0
9
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
6
.
8
3

0
0
0
2
2
0
1
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
U
N
D
E
R
 
$
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
2
2
%

0
0
0
2
2
0
2
 
 
C
O
N
T
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 10 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 31 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
7

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
9
:
0
0
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
3
0
6
 
J
3
7
8
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
2
2
0
2
 
 
C
O
N
T
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
0
4
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
I
T
E
M
S
:
<
$
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
0
4
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
I
T
E
M
S
:
<
$
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
0
5
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
0
5
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
3
5
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
I
N
G
 
&
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
S
V
C
 
C
H
G
 
F
Y
2
0
2
5
/
2
6
 
 
 
0
8
/
2
6
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
1
0
7
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
4
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
B
 
6
8
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
2
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
4
5
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
3
5
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
I
N
G
 
&
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
5
9
5
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
4
%

0
0
0
2
2
3
9
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
S
T
 
B
E
S
T
 
&
 
K
R
I
 
S
V
C
S
 
M
A
T
T
 
0
8
/
1
3
/
2
5
 
1
0
3
6
3
2
7
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
S
T
 
B
E
S
T
 
&
 
K
R
I
 
I
N
V
 
1
0
3
8
4
 
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
1
0
3
8
4
2
8
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
5
0

0
0
0
2
2
3
9
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
8
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
1
1
%

0
0
0
2
2
4
5
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
A
F
T
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
 
I
N
V
:
M
P
W
D
 
 
0
8
/
1
2
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
7
8
2
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
5
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
4
5
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
%

0
0
0
2
2
5
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
L
P
E
R
S
 
 
J
U
L
-
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
9
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
0
7
8
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
U
D
C
I
T
Y
 
I
N
C
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
W
E
B
S
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
1
9
4
2
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
2
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
L
P
E
R
S
 
A
U
G
-
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
8
5
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
O
D
A
T
A
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
 
A
:
0
9
4
2
1
1
 
 
0
8
/
2
0
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
9
7
4
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
6
2
0
5
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
L
P
E
R
S
 
S
E
P
-
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
4
0
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
2
6

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 11 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 32 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
8

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
9
:
0
0
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
3
0
6
 
J
3
7
8
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
2
2
5
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
8
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
1
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
5
9
%

0
0
0
2
2
6
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
D
P
 
F
Y
 
2
5
-
2
6
 
(
J
u
l
y
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
1
2
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
7
9
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
1
9
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
D
P
 
F
Y
 
2
5
-
2
6
 
(
A
u
g
u
s
t
)
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
3
7
6
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
1
9
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
D
P
 
F
Y
 
2
5
-
2
6
 
(
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
)
 
 
0
9
/
1
0
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
1
3
7
7
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
1
9
.
5
3

0
0
0
2
2
6
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
5
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
6
4
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
2
0
%

0
0
0
2
2
7
1
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
/
S
B
I
T
A
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
4
0
9
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
6
2
0
5
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
7
1
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
/
S
B
I
T
A
 
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
%

0
0
0
2
2
8
0
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
2
8
0
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
3
1
0
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
6
2
0
5
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
3
1
0
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
3
%

0
0
0
2
3
3
5
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
6
2
0
5
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
5
8

0
0
0
2
3
3
5
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
3
%

0
0
0
2
3
3
9
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
5
 
8
6
5
4
0
9
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
B
A
N
K
 
A
:
4
2
4
6
 
0
4
4
5
 
5
5
6
9
 
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
8
6
6
2
0
5
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
6
4

0
0
0
2
3
3
9
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
1
7
%

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 12 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 33 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
9

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
9
:
0
0
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
3
0
6
 
J
3
7
8
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
2
3
5
4
 
 
C
A
R
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
/
R
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
6
0
%
 
T
O
 
2
0
2
4
/
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
P
/
R
 
7
/
1
1
/
2
5
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
8
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
0
5
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
o
p
l
e
S
o
f
t
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
5
 
P
S
D
A
T
A
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
2
3
5
4
 
 
C
A
R
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
1
%

2
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
8
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
1
2
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
7
3
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
1
9
%

3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S

0
0
0
3
2
3
3
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-
B
L
D
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
3
2
3
3
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-
B
L
D
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
3
2
3
5
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-
C
P
,
M
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
B
E
O
 
W
E
S
T
 
L
L
C
 
A
G
R
E
E
:
0
2
0
-
1
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
5
 
3
9
6
0
6
7
0
1
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
2
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
U
B
E
O
 
W
E
S
T
 
O
V
E
R
P
A
Y
M
E
 
0
8
/
0
7
/
2
5
 
2
8
2
8
3
8
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
7
3
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
B
E
O
 
W
E
S
T
 
L
L
C
 
A
G
R
E
E
:
0
2
0
-
1
 
0
8
/
1
4
/
2
5
 
3
9
8
4
4
8
9
7
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
2
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
B
E
O
 
W
E
S
T
 
L
L
C
 
I
N
V
 
4
0
0
7
3
5
9
 
0
9
/
1
7
/
2
5
 
4
0
0
7
3
5
9
5
 
-
 
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
4
.
0
2

0
0
0
3
2
3
5
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
-
 
L
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
-
C
P
,
M
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
2
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
1
1
%

3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
2
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
3
%

9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E

0
0
0
9
2
2
9
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
-
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
2
0
2
3
-
1
3
_
2
0
2
3
-
1
4
 
S
I
D
 
0
9
/
0
2
/
2
5
 
2
8
3
4
0
5
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
6
.
0
0

0
0
0
9
2
2
9
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
-
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
5
%

9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
5
%

9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
U
S
E
 
O
F
 
M
O
N
E
Y
/
P
R
O
P

0
0
0
9
4
0
1
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 13 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 34 of 78



*
*
 
S
o
l
a
n
o
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[
M
 
O
 
N
 
T
 
H
 
L
 
Y
 
 
 
D
 
E
 
T
 
A
 
I
 
L
]
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
%
 
o
f
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
 
1
0

T
U
E
,
 
O
C
T
 
0
7
,
 
2
0
2
5
,
 
 
9
:
0
0
 
A
M
 
-
-
r
e
q
:
 
S
B
A
S
S
-
-
-
-
-
l
e
g
:
 
G
L
 
C
P
-
-
l
o
c
:
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
-
-
j
o
b
:
8
4
0
0
3
0
6
 
J
3
7
8
8
-
-
-
-
p
r
o
g
:
 
G
L
5
7
1
 
<
1
.
1
3
>
-
-
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
i
d
:
 
G
L
M
D
E
T
0
1

S
O
R
T
 
O
R
D
E
R
:
 
S
U
B
O
B
J
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
K
E
Y
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
D
E
P
T
M
N
T
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
F
U
N
D

S
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
K
E
Y
:
 
3
4
5
0

F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
t
.
 
 
 
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
e
y
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

3
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O

O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e
 
 
 
 
R
e
f
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
 
 
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
 
P
c
t
.

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=

0
0
0
9
4
0
1
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
U
S
E
 
O
F
 
M
O
N
E
Y
/
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

9
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

0
0
0
9
5
1
1
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
F
Y
2
0
2
5
/
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
1
8
/
2
5
 
2
6
0
0
0
9
6
0
 
-
 
J
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
,
5
5
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
O
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
F
Y
2
0
2
5
/
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
2
6
/
2
5
 
2
8
3
2
6
0
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
9
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
O
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
F
Y
2
0
2
5
/
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
2
8
/
2
5
 
2
8
3
3
3
1
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
O
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
F
Y
2
0
2
5
/
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
2
/
2
5
 
2
8
3
4
0
8
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
2
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
O
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
F
Y
2
0
2
5
/
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
3
/
2
5
 
2
8
3
4
4
8
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
O
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
F
Y
2
0
2
5
/
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
5
 
2
8
3
8
9
4
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
,
9
8
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
O
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
F
Y
2
0
2
5
/
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
3
/
2
5
 
2
8
3
9
3
6
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
5
6
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
O
 
L
A
F
C
O
 
F
Y
2
0
2
5
/
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
5
 
2
8
4
0
9
9
 
-
 
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
8
1
6
.
0
0

0
0
0
9
5
1
1
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
5
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
3
,
1
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
3
5
%

9
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
5
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
3
,
1
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
3
5
%

K
e
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
7
,
3
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
9
%

K
e
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
,
0
6
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
4
,
9
0
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
2
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
3
0
1
.
4
0

D
e
p
t
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
7
,
3
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
9
%

D
e
p
t
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
,
0
6
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
4
,
9
0
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
2
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
3
0
1
.
4
0

F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
7
,
3
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
9
%

F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
-
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
,
0
6
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
4
,
9
0
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
2
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
3
0
1
.
4
0

Agenda Item 8.B - Financials: July 2025 - Sept. 2025

Staff Report 14 of 14

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 35 of 78



Commissioners 
John Vasquez, Chair • Nancy Shopay, Vice Chair • Mitch Mashburn • Steve Bird • John Carli 

Alternate Commissioners 
 Alma Hernandez • Wanda Williams • Jack Batchelor 

Staff 
Rich Seithel, Executive Officer • Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer • Aaron Norman, Analyst II • Tyra Hasdovic, Project 

Specialist • Jeffrey Lum, Project Specialist • Sam Bass, Office Administrator/Clerk • Mala Subramanian, Lead Legal Counsel 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: October 20, 2025 

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM: Rich Seithel, Executive Officer  

SUBJECT: LAFCO Credit Card Program Update – New Issuing Entity 

Recommendation: 
ADOPT the attached Solano LAFCO resolution to authorize the Executive Officer to enroll 
Solano LAFCO in Columbia Bank’s Purchasing Card Program and close the U.S. Bank 
CALCARD. 

Executive Summary: 
Solano LAFCO has been participating in the CALCARD program offered through U.S. Bank. In 
recent years, however, changes to the bank’s administrative access and platform functionality 
have made the system less user-friendly and increasingly difficult to manage effectively.  

Staff researched alternative commercial card programs and recommends transitioning to 
Columbia Bank’s Commercial Card Program, which provides more user-friendly administrative 
tools and responsive customer support. 

Discussion: 
Staff consulted with California Special District Association (CSDA), reviewing its recommended 
commercial card program as well as research into the commercial card offerings of Wells Fargo 
and Bank of America. CSDA confidently recommended Columbia Bank, formerly known as 
Umpqua Bank, citing benefits such as advanced online reporting tools, expense controls and 
complimentary features like travel accident insurance. The commercial card program offered 
through Columbia Bank is a tailored option, specific to governmental agencies and the unique 
needs of small special districts. Based on this information, and after speaking with the 
Montezuma Fire Chief—who currently uses this card—staff recommends transitioning to 
Columbia Bank’s Commercial Card Program. 

Columbia Bank is prepared to enter into an agreement with Solano LAFCO, contingent on the 
Commission’s adopting a resolution authorizing participation in the program and submission of 
the required application materials. Under the terms of the agreement, Solano LAFCO will 
establish a credit limit of $15,000.  This transition is expected to streamline administrative 
processes and strengthen support for the agency’s purchasing functions.  

Solano Local Agency Formation Commission 
675 Texas St. Ste. 6800 • Fairfield, California 94533 

(707) 439-3897 
www.solanolafco.com  

 
Agenda Item 8.C - LAFCO Credit Card Program Update

 
Staff Report Page 1 of 5

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 36 of 78

http://www.solanolafco.com/


Conclusion:  
Staff recommends that the Commission adopt the attached resolution to authorize the Executive 
Officer to enroll Solano LAFCO in Columbia Bank’s Purchasing Card Program 

Attachments: 
Action Item – A Resolution of the Local Agency Formation Commission of Solano County 
Authorizing the Executive Officer to Enter Into an Agreement with Columbia Bank Commercial 
Card Program and Solano LAFCO 

Attachment A – CSDA Columbia Bank Commercial Card Flyer 

 
Agenda Item 8.C - LAFCO Credit Card Program Update

 
Staff Report Page 2 of 5

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 37 of 78



RESOLUTION NO. 2025- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF SOLANO 
COUNTY AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT 

WITH COLUMBIA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD PROGRAM AND SOLANO LAFCO 

WHEREAS, the Local Agency Formation Commission of Solano County (Solano LAFCO) 
adopted a Purchasing Policy pursuant to Government Code §56380 in 2012 and last 
amended in 2024; and  

WHEREAS, credit cards and purchasing cards are mechanisms for purchasing goods and 
services for the convenience of LAFCO under the adopted Purchasing Policy; and 

WHEREAS, Solano LAFCO entered into an agreement with U.S. Bank for a CALCARD; and 

WHEREAS, LAFCO staff researched other options for agency credit cards, including 
through known and reputable resources such as the California Special District Association 
(CSDA); and  

WHEREAS, CSDA offers agency credit cards through Columbia Bank (formerly Umpqua 
Bank) and 

WHEREAS, the Columbia Bank has negotiated with Solano LAFCO to provide a 
Commercial Card Program for vendor payments, purchasing, travel or fleet transactions, and 
other uses consistent with the Purchasing Policy; and 

WHEREAS, Columbia Bank requires an application for credit approval, a resolution by the 
COMMISSION, and LAFCO policy and procedures regarding the use of the credit cards; and 

WHEREAS, Solano LAFCO desires and requests to close the U.S. Bank CALCARD 
agreement and replace it with an agency commercial credit card agreement with Columbia 
Bank. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED that 
the Solano LAFCO Commissioners direct as follows: 

1. Authorize participation with Columbia Bank in the Commercial Card program.

2. Authorize the application to the Program for credit cards or purchasing cards.

3. Authorize the Executive Officer to execute any necessary agreements.

4. Authorize Executive Officer or Deputy Executive Officer to add new participants or
cancel former employees.

**CONTINUED NEXT PAGE** 

 
Agenda Item 8.C - LAFCO Credit Card Program Update

 
Staff Report Page 3 of 5

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 38 of 78



The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Local Agency Formation 
Commission of Solano County at a regular meeting thereof, held on October 20, 2025, by 
the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ADSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Samantha Bass, Office Administrator/Clerk John Vasquez, Chair and Presiding Officer 

Solano Local Agency Formation 
Commission 

 
Agenda Item 8.C - LAFCO Credit Card Program Update

 
Staff Report Page 4 of 5

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 39 of 78



Key features
Advanced online reporting tools
• Analyze company spend trends
• Manage payables and vendors
• Create spend reports to negotiate preferred

pricing with suppliers
• Integrated online expense approval system
• Competitive rebate

Expense controls
• Greater security and control over employee spending 

through use of customized limits
• Controlled spend guidelines by card type, employee,  

purchase type or department level
• Fleet management, providing clear oversight of fuel and 

vehicle maintenance expenses
• Customized billing and payment options
• Select the statement cycle and due date that’s right for

your organization
• Choose central or individual billing preferences to suit  

your company’s needs

Complimentary benefits
• Travel accident insurance
• Lost luggage reimbursement
• Auto rental collision damage waiver
• Worldwide emergency card replacement and 

 emergency cash
• Visa® liability waiver program
• 24/7 customer support

Umpqua Bank is proud to be selected as the CSDA’s Commercial Card Program provider. CSDA’s specialized card  
program offers one powerful business tool to manage purchasing, travel, fleet and expense management – all in one card. It’s 
also backed by Visa® and designed for your business, so you can securely manage your expenses and payables while giving your  
employees flexibility wiithout sacrificing control.

Key benefits
Streamline processes
• Streamline accounts payable and reduce administrative costs
• Manage card portfolio with online company administrator tool
• Integrate with third-party accounting and expense

management software

Realize efficiencies
• Improve expense reporting with detailed reports, downloads

and automated extracts
• Support accounting and reconciliation with enhanced data

for cost allocation, regulatory  reporting, budget reporting 
and reconciliation of cardholder activity

Gain cost savings
• Save on expenses by converting checks to card payments
• Control unauthorized spending by leveraging security

features
• Negotiate discounts with preferred vendors

Become more productive and streamline your   
business processes with the CSDA Commercial Card 
from Umpqua Bank. For more information contact:

Vanessa Ryan
SVP/Middle Market Relationship Manager
vanessaryan@umpquabank.com
916-724-1214

Anastasia Efstathiu
VP/Client Solutions Manager
anastasiaefstathiu@umpquabank.com
916-774-3923

Products and services are subject to 
program qualifications and,  in some 
cases, credit approval. Fees may apply.

CSDA  
COMMERCIAL  
CARD

Key features
Advanced online reporting tools
• Analyze company spend trends
• Manage payables and vendors
• Create spend reports to negotiate preferred  

pricing with suppliers
• Integrated online expense approval system
• Competitive rebate

Expense controls
• Greater security and control over employee spending 

through use of customized limits
• Controlled spend guidelines by card type, employee,  

purchase type or department level
• Fleet management, providing clear oversight of fuel and 

vehicle maintenance expenses
• Customized billing and payment options
• Select the statement cycle and due date that’s right for  

your organization
• Choose central or individual billing preferences to suit  

your company’s needs

Complimentary benefits
• Travel accident insurance
• Lost luggage reimbursement
• Auto rental collision damage waiver
• Worldwide emergency card replacement and 

 emergency cash
• Visa® liability waiver program
• 24/7 customer support

Umpqua Bank is proud to be selected as the CSDA’s Commercial Card Program provider. CSDA’s specialized card 
program offers one powerful business tool to manage purchasing, travel, fleet and expense management – all in one card. It’s 
also backed by Visa® and designed for your business, so you can securely manage your expenses and payables while giving your 
employees flexibility wiithout sacrificing control.

Key benefits
Streamline processes
• Streamline accounts payable and reduce administrative costs 
• Manage card portfolio with online company administrator tool 
• Integrate with third-party accounting and expense  

management software

Realize efficiencies
• Improve expense reporting with detailed reports, downloads 

and automated extracts
• Support accounting and reconciliation with enhanced data 

for cost allocation, regulatory  reporting, budget reporting 
and reconciliation of cardholder activity

Gain cost savings
• Save on expenses by converting checks to card payments
• Control unauthorized spending by leveraging security  

features
• Negotiate discounts with preferred vendors 

Become more productive and streamline your   
business processes with the CSDA Commercial Card 
from Umpqua Bank. For more information contact:

Vanessa Ryan
SVP/Middle Market Relationship Manager
vanessaryan@umpquabank.com
916-724-1214

Anastasia Efstathiu
VP/Client Solutions Manager
anastasiaefstathiu@umpquabank.com
916-774-3923

Products and services are subject to
program qualifications and, in some
cases, credit approval. Fees may apply.

CSDA  
COMMERCIAL 
CARD

Anastasia Efstathiu
VP/Client Solutions Manager
anastasiaefstathiu@umpquabank.com
916-774-3923

Lauren Vlahandreas
VP/Commercial Card Consultant
Global Payment and Deposits
laurenvlahandreas@umpquabank.com
707-322-9758

Agenda Item 8.C - LAFCO Credit Card Program Update

Staff Report Page 5 of 5

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 40 of 78



Commissioners 
John Vasquez, Chair • Nancy Shopay, Vice Chair • Mitch Mashburn • Steve Bird • John Carli 

Alternate Commissioners 
 Alma Hernandez • Wanda Williams • Jack Batchelor 

Staff 
Rich Seithel, Executive Officer • Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer • Aaron Norman, Analyst II • Tyra Hasdovic, Project 

Specialist • Jeffrey Lum, Project Specialist • Sam Bass, Office Administrator/Clerk • Mala Subramanian, Lead Legal Counsel 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: October 20, 2025 

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM: Rich Seithel, Executive Officer  

SUBJECT: Solano Transportation Authority Presentation on I-80/I-680/SR 12 
Interchange Project 

Recommendation: 

RECEIVE presentation on the I-80/I-680/SR 12 interchange project and potential annexation 
into City of Fairfield.  

Executive Summary: 

Solano Transportation Authority (STA) approached Solano LAFCO with an inquiry related to the 
regional I-80/I-680/SR 12 interchange project and LAFCO’s potential role and process.  

Discussion: 

STA has been working on the I-80/I-680/SR 12 interchange project package for several years. 
One hurdle they have run into is that of ownership, maintenance, and management of various 
pieces of the roadway right-of-way.  STA inquired whether a right-of-way annexation into the 
City of Fairfield would be permitted under CKH and what would the process be. 

This presentation is intended to introduce the project to the Commission as well as the potential 
annexation of a portion of roadway right-of-way into the City of Fairfield at a future date.  The 
presentation is informational only. 

Solano Local Agency Formation Commission 
675 Texas St. Ste. 6800 • Fairfield, California 94533 

(707) 439-3897 
www.solanolafco.com  

Agenda Item 9.A - Solano Transportation Authority Presentation

Staff Report Page 1 of 1

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 41 of 78

http://www.solanolafco.com/


 

Commissioners 
John Vasquez, Chair • Nancy Shopay, Vice Chair • Mitch Mashburn • Steve Bird • John Carli 

Alternate Commissioners 
 Alma Hernandez • Wanda Williams • Jack Batchelor 

Staff 
Rich Seithel, Executive Officer • Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer • Aaron Norman, Analyst II • Tyra Hasdovic, Project 

Specialist • Jeffrey Lum, Project Specialist • Sam Bass, Office Administrator/Clerk • Mala Subramanian, Lead Legal Counsel 

 
     
 

 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE:  October 20, 2025  

TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM: Rich Seithel, Executive Officer  

SUBJECT: LAFCO Project No. 2025-06 — Solano LAFCO Checklists Update  

Recommendation:  
 
CONSIDER and APPROVE the repeal of all existing Solano LAFCO checklists and replace 
them with the proposed application checklists.  
 
Executive Summary:  
Senate Bill 489 (SB 489) was passed by the California Legislature and signed into law by 
Governor Gavin Newsom on October 10, 2025. This bill updates several provisions of the 
Permit Streamlining Act (PSA) with the goal of improving the review and approval process for 
housing development projects. SB 489 requires Local Agency Formation Commissions 
(LAFCOs) to establish and publish written policies and procedures for reviewing such 
applications, including all necessary forms required for a complete application.  
  
Discussion: 
SB 489 is intended to improve the processing of housing development applications and 
enhance transparency throughout the process. The bill mandates “that the written policies and 
procedures include any forms necessary for a complete application to the commission 
concerning a proposed change of organization or reorganization […] and to provide access to 
[them] through its internet website.”    
 
In response to these new mandates, staff reviewed and updated the current application 
checklists to provide clearer instructions and more detailed information. Following the 
Commission’s approval, the revised checklists will be posted on the Solano LAFCO website and 
will be made available to the public in compliance with SB 489.  
 
This action repeals the following checklists that are currently posted on the Solano LAFCO 
website: “City Annexation Proposal Only,” “District Annexation Proposals Only,” “District 
Detachment Proposal Only,” “District Formation Application,” and “For All Maps & Written 
Geographic Descriptions.”  
 
This action replaces the repealed checklists with the following: “City Change of Organization or 
Reorganization Checklist,” “District Change of Organization or Reorganization Checklist,” 
“District Formation Application Checklist,” “City Incorporation Checklist,” “District Dissolution 
Checklist,” “Legal and Platt Checklist.” 

 

  

Solano Local Agency Formation Commission 
675 Texas St. Ste. 6800 • Fairfield, California 94533 

(707) 439-3897 
www.solanolafco.com  

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 1 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 42 of 78

http://www.solanolafco.com/


 

 
 

 
 
Attachments: 
A – Application Checklists for Repeal 
B – Proposed Application Checklists 
C – SB 489 Bill Text 
 

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 2 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 43 of 78



 

ATTACHMENT A 

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 3 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 44 of 78



CITY ANNEXATION PROPOSALS ONLY 

The following is required for a complete LAFCO application: 

1. One (1) original of the Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition (for Non-Agency Proposals 
only).  Submit prior to circulating a petition. 

2. Check for appropriate LAFCO application fee made payable to Solano LAFCO. 

3. One (1) original of the Application (and Petition for Non-Agency Proposals) including a 
signed Fee Agreement and Indemnification Agreement. 

4. One (1) copy of the geographic description. 

5. One (1) copy of the map and if applicable one (1) copy of map reduced to 8 ½ x 11 for 
recording with County Recorder 

6. Two (2) sets of mailing labels for landowners within 300 feet of project area. 

7. Response to LAFCO Standards. 

8. Copy of the Fish and Wildlife Receipt filed with the County Administrator’s Office. 

9. One copy of the Environmental Impact Report or one copy of the Negative Declaration 
including the Initial Study, along with one CD containing all environmental documents in 
either Word or PDF format. 

10. One copy of the City Council’s action Certifying the Environmental Impact Report 
or adopting the Negative Declaration, and Notice of Determination. 

11. One copy of the City Councils finding that the proposed annexation is consistent with the 
City's General Plan. 

12. One copy of the Prezoning Ordinance or Resolution approving an Area-wide Plan or 
Specific Plan for the Project or Resolution approving a Development Agreement for the 
project. 

13. One copy of a market study for residential projects over 100 acres in size and commercial 
and industrial projects over 40 acres in size. 

14. One copy of a "will serve" letter from the city (If applicable). 

15. One copy of the city staff report on the project. 

16. One copy of the Fair Political Practice Statement of contributions (If applicable). 

Rep
ea

l

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 4 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 45 of 78



DISTRICT ANNEXATION PROPOSALS ONLY 

The following is required for a complete LAFCO application: 

1. One (1) original of the Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition (for Non-Agency Proposals 
only).  Submit prior to circulating a petition. 

2. Check for appropriate LAFCO application fee made payable to Solano LAFCO. 

3. One (1) original of the Application (and Petition for Non-Agency Proposals),  signed 
Fee Agreement, and Indemnification Agreement. 

4. One (1) copy of the geographic description. 

5. One (1) copy of the map and if applicable, one copy reduced to 8 ½ x 11 for recording with 
the County Recorder. 

6. Two (2) sets of mailing labels for landowners within 300 feet of project area. 

7. Response to LAFCO Standards. 

8. Copy of the Fish and Wildlife Receipt filed with the County Administrator’s Office. 

9. One copy of the Environmental Impact Report or one copy of the Negative Declaration 
including the initial Study, along with one CD containing all environmental documents in 
either Word or PDF Format. 

10. One copy of the Agency's action Certifying the Environmental Impact Report or adopting 
the Negative Declaration, and Notice of Determination. 

11. One Copy of a "will serve" letter from the District. 

12. One Copy of the Fair Political Practice Statement of contributions (If applicable). 
Rep

ea
l

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 5 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 46 of 78



CHECK LIST 
DISTRICT DETACHMENT PROPOSALS ONLY 

The following is required for a complete LAFCO application: 

1. One (1) original of the Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition (for Non-Agency Proposals 
only).  Submit prior to circulating a petition. 

2. Check for appropriate LAFCO application fee made payable to Solano LAFCO. 

3. One (1) original of the Application (and Petition for Non-Agency Proposals), signed 
Fee Agreement, and Indemnification Agreement. 

4. One (1) copy of the geographic description 

5. One (1) copy of the map and, if applicable, one (1) copy of map reduced to 8 ½ x 11 for 
recording with the County Recorder. 

6. Copy of the Fish and Wildlife receipt filled with the County Administrator’s Office. 

7. Response to LAFCO Standards. 

8. Two (2) sets of mailing labels for landowners within 300 feet of project area. 

9. One copy of the Environmental Impact Report or one copy of the Negative Declaration 
including the Initial Study, along with one CD containing all environmental documents in 
either Word or PDF format. 

10. One copy of the Agency's action Certifying the Environmental Impact Report or adopting 
the Negative Declaration, and Notice of Determination. 

11. One Copy of the Fair Political Practice Statement of contributions (If applicable). Rep
ea

l

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 6 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 47 of 78



District Formation Application  
Checklist 

The following is required for a complete LAFCO application: 

1. A Certified Resolution of Application  OR Original Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition 
(for Non-Agency Proposals only).  Submit prior to circulating a petition 

2. Check for appropriate LAFCO application fee made payable to Solano LAFCO. 

3. LAFCO Application to Initiate Proceedings, District Formation Application, signed 
Fee Agreement, and Indemnification Agreement. 

4. One (1) copy of the geographic description. 

5. One (1) copy of the map and one (1) copy of map reduced to 8 ½ x 11 for recording with 
the County Recorder. 

6. Copy of the Fish and Wildlife receipt filled with the County Administrator’s Office. 

7. One copy of the Environmental Impact Report or one copy of the Negative Declaration 
including the Initial Study, along with one CD containing all environmental documents in 
either Word or PDF format. 

8. Response to LAFCO Standards. 

9. Two (2) sets of mailing labels for landowners within 300 feet of project area. 

10. A three-year proposed operating budget containing details concerning staffing, benefits, 
services and supplies, fixed assets, contingency reserves, etc. 

11. A Capital Improvement Program budget for proposed capital projects 

12. A copy of the proposed By-laws of the District 

13. A list of the names and contact of the proposed Board Members Rep
ea

l

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 7 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 48 of 78



 

ATTACHMENT B 

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 8 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 49 of 78



1. □

2. □

3. □

4. □

5. □

6. □

7. □

8. □

9. □

10. □

11. □

12. □

13. □

14. □

 □ CEQA certification/adoption □ Pre-zoning

□ General Plan Amendment/Update □ Planned Use Development/Design Review

□ Specific Plan □ Tentative Map

□ Development Agreement □ Williamson Act Cancellation

□ Property Tax Sharing Agreement with County, Cal. Rev. and tax. Code §99(b)(5-6)

Solano LAFCO application fee, determined by LAFCO staff, made payable to Solano LAFCO.

One (1) original, signed Solano LAFCO Indemnification Agreement.

One (1) original of the Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition. Must be submitted prior to circulating a 
petition. (Non-agency initiated proposals only)

Response to Solano LAFCO's eleven (11) standards. 

One (1) original, signed city resolution initiating the action. (Agency initiated proposal)

One (1) original signed Solano LAFCO application

Verification that the project site was considered and analyzed in the Sphere of Influence (SOI) 
determinations with the supportive Comprehensive Municipal Service Review (MSR) analysis within the 
last five (5) years, and that no more than three (3) General Plan Amendments have been approved since 
the last comprehensive SOI and MSR update. 

CITY CHANGE OF ORGANIZATION OR REORGANIZATION CHECKLIST

All signed final action Resolutions/Ordinances with related attachments/documents (if applicable, not 
limited to):

Response to Government Code Section 56668(a-q).

One (1) copy of the map, 8 ½ x 11 (prepared by a CA Licensed Land Surveyor or a civil engineer)

One (1) copy of the geographic description. (prepared by a CA Licensed Land Surveyor or a civil 
engineer)

One (1) copy of a “will serve” letter from the all agencies requested to provide services (could be city 
and/or special district).

One (1) copy of the final city staff reports for public hearings held to approve the project. 

Signed letter of landowner consent.

Page 1 of 2

Prop
os

ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 9 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 50 of 78



15. □

16. □

17. □

18. □

19. □

20. □

21. □ Electronic copies or transmission of all checklist items

One (1) copy of the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) Statement of Contributions disclosing any 
donations made to elected officials responsible for approving the project, if applicable.

Two (2) sets of mailing labels for landowners within 300 ft. of the exterior project boundary with map

One (1) copy of Regional Fiscal Impact Analysis

One (1) copy of a market study for residential projects over 100 acres, and commercial or industrial 
projects over 40 acres.

One (1) hard copy of the CEQA Notice of Determination and receipt for payment of fees.

One (1) completed Plan for Service, consistent with GovCode §56653.

Page 2 of 2

Prop
os

ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 10 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 51 of 78



1. □

2. □

3. □

4. □

5. □

6. □

7. □

8. □

9. □

10. □

11. □

12. □

13. □

□ CEQA certification/adoption □ Pre-zoning

□ General Plan Amendment/Update □ Planned Use Development/Design Review

□ Specific Plan □ Tentative Map

□ Development Agreement □ Williamson Act Cancellation

□ Property Tax Sharing Agreement with County, Cal. Rev. and tax. Code §99(b)(5-6)

14. □

Signed letter of landowner consent.

One (1) original, signed special district resolution initiating the action. (Agency initiated proposal)

One (1) hard copy of the CEQA Notice of Determination and receipt for payment of fees.

One (1) original signed Solano LAFCO application

DISTRICT CHANGE OF ORGANIZATION OR REORGANIZATION CHECKLIST

Solano LAFCO application fee, determined by LAFCO staff, made payable to Solano LAFCO.

One (1) original, signed Solano LAFCO Indemnification Agreement.

One original of the Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition. Must be submitted prior to circulating a 
petition. (Non-agency proposals only)

Response to Solano LAFCO's eleven (11) standards. 

One (1) copy of the map, 8 ½ x 11 (prepared by a CA Licensed Land Surveyor or a civil engineer)

One (1) copy of the geographic description. (prepared by a CA Licensed Land Surveyor or a civil 
engineer)

One (1) copy of a “will serve” letter from the city and/or special district (as applicable).

One (1) copy of the final city and/or special district staff reports for public hearings held to approve the 
project. 

Verification that the project site was considered and analyzed in the Sphere of Influence (SOI) 
determinations with the supportive Comprehensive Municipal Service Review (MSR) analysis within the 
last five (5) years. 

All signed final action Resolutions/Ordinances with related attachments/documents (if applicable, not 
limited to):

Page 1 of 2

Prop
os

ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 11 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 52 of 78



15. □

16. □

17. □

18. □

19. □

20. □

21. □ Electronic copies or transmission of all checklist items

Two (2) sets of mailing labels for landowners within 300 ft. of the exterior project boundary with map

One (1) copy of a market study for residential projects over 100 acres, and commercial or industrial 
projects over 40 acres.

One (1) copy of the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) Statement of Contributions disclosing any 
donations made to elected officials responsible for approving the project, if applicable.

One (1) completed Plan for Service, consistent with GovCode §56653.

Adopted and signed Resolutions from both the affected "new" district and Solano County confirming the 
Property Tax Sharing Agreement, as required by GovCode, beginning §56000.

Plan for Services pursuant to Government Code Sections 56653 and 56653.1 with all related documents, 
lists, and other supporting evidence

Page 2 of 2

Prop
os

ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 12 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 53 of 78



1. □ One (1) original signed Solano LAFCO application

2. □ Solano LAFCO application fee, determined by LAFCO staff, made payable to Solano LAFCO.

3. □ One (1) original, signed Solano LAFCO Indemnification Agreement.

5. □ Response to LAFCO's eleven (11) Standards

6. □ Response to California Government Code Section 56668(a-q).

7. □
Plan for Services pursuant to Government Code Sections 56653 and 56653.1 with all related
documents, lists, and other supporting evidence

8. □
A three (3) year proposed operating budget containing details concerning staffing, benefits,
services and supplies, fixed assets, contingency reserves, etc. 

9. □ A Capital Improvement Program budget for proposed capital projects.

10. □ A copy of the proposed By-Laws of the District

11. □ One (1) copy of the geographic description. (prepared by a CA Licensed Land Surveyor or a
civil engineer)

12. □  One (1) copy of the district boundary map and, if applicable, 8 ½ x 11 (prepared by a CA
Licensed Land Surveyor or a civil engineer)

13. □ One (1) hard copy and one (1) electronic copy of the certified/adopted and recorded document,
completed under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

14. □
Copy of the Fish and Wildlife Receipt filed with the County Administrator’s Office for all
applicable CEQA actions.  

DISTRICT FORMATION APPLICATION CHECKLIST

One (1) copy of signed Resolution of Dissolution Application for the affected agency 
~ or ~                                                                                                                             

One original of the Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition. Must be submitted prior to 
circulating a petition. (Gov. Code §56700.4) 
Original landowner or registered voter petition making application to LAFCO
(Non-agency proposals only)

4. □

Prop
os

ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 13 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 54 of 78



15. □
One (1) copy of the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) Statement of Contributions 
disclosing any donations made to elected officials responsible for approving the project, if 
applicable.

16. □ A list of names and contact information of the proposed board members.

17. □
Two (2) sets of mailing labels for landowners within 300 feet of exterior project area boundary 
line. 

18. □
Adopted and signed Resolutions from both the affected "new" district and Solano County 
confirming the Property Tax Sharing Agreement, as required by GovCode, beginning §56000.

19. □ Electronic copies or transmission of all checklist items

Prop
os

ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 14 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 55 of 78



1. □
Preliminary Fiscal Study (must be completed prior to filing a Notice of Intent to Circulate a 
Petition or adopting a Resolution of Application to LAFCO).

2. □ One (1) original LAFCO application and a resolution or petition for non-agency proposals.

3. □ One (1) original, signed Solano LAFCO Fee Agreement.

4. □ One (1) original, signed Solano LAFCO Indemnification Agreement.

5. □ Solano LAFCO application fee, determined by LAFCO staff, made payable to Solano LAFCO.

6. □
One original of the Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition (for non-agency proposals only). 
Must be submitted prior to circulating a petition. (Gov. Code §56700.4)

7. □ Response to Solano LAFCO's eleven (11) standards.

8. □ Response to California Government Code Section 56668(a-q).

9. □ One (1) copy of the geographic description.

10. □
 One (1) copy of the map and, if applicable, one (1) copy reduced to 8 ½ x 11 for recording 
with the County Recorder.

11. □ Plan for Services pursuant to Government Code Section 56653

12. □ Comprehensive Fiscal Analysis (Gov. Code §56800(a-c))

13. □ Copy of the Fish and Wildlife Receipt filed with the County Administrator’s Office for all applicable
CEQA actions.  

14. □
One (1) hard copy and one (1) electronic copy of completed Initial Study, and all certified and 
recorded documents, completed under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

15. □
One (1) copy of the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) Statement of Contributions 
disclosing any donations made to elected officials responsible for approving the project, if 
applicable.

16. □
Two (2) sets of mailing labels for landowners within 300 feet of the exterior project area 
boundary line. 

17. □
Adopted and signed Resolutions from both the affected "new" city and Solano County 
confirming the Property Tax Sharing Agreement, as required by GovCode, beginning §56000.

CITY INCORPORATION CHECKLIST

Prop
os

ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 15 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 56 of 78



1. □ One (1) original signed Solano LAFCO application

2. □ Solano LAFCO application fee, determined by LAFCO staff, made payable to Solano LAFCO.

3. □ One (1) original, signed Solano LAFCO Indemnification Agreement.

5. □ Copy of Formation Documents

6. □ Summary, background, and reasoning of the dissolution of the district

7. □ Comprehensive financial audit and statements

8. □
Plan for Services pursuant to Government Code Sections 56653 and 56653.1 with all related 
documents, lists, and other supporting evidence

9. □ Written responses to factors under GovCode §56668.

10. □
One (1) copy of the map, 8 ½ x 11 (prepared by a CA Licensed Land Surveyor or a civil 
engineer)

11. □  One (1) copy of the district boundary map and, if applicable, 8 ½ x 11 (prepared by a CA Licensed
Land Surveyor or a civil engineer)

12. □ One (1) copy of the State Notification of Inactive Special Districts in County

13. □
One (1) copy of the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) Statement of Contributions 
disclosing any donations made to elected officials responsible for approving the project, if 
applicable.

14. □
Two (2) sets of mailing labels for landowners within 300 feet of the exterior project area 
boundary line. 

15. □ Electronic copies or transmission of all checklist items

DISTRICT DISSOLUTION CHECKLIST

One (1) copy of signed Resolution of Dissolution Application for the affected agency 
~ or ~                                                                                                                             

One original of the Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition. Must be submitted prior to circulating 
a petition. (Gov. Code §56700.4) 
Original landowner or registered voter petition making application to LAFCO
(Non-agency proposals only)

4. □

Prop
os

ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 16 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 57 of 78



Page 1 of 3 

 

 

SOLANO LAFCO MAP & GEOGRAPHIC LEGAL 

DESCRIPTION REQUIREMENTS 

This checklist has been created and approved by the Solano County Surveyor to ensure that all requirements 
are met. 

GENERAL: LAFCO requires a Geographic Legal Description and Plat Map that is acceptable to the Solano 
County Surveyor and the California State Board of Equalization (BOE). 

WHO CAN PREPARE: The Cover Sheet, Geographic Legal Descriptions and Plat Maps shall be prepared, 
signed and sealed by a Professional Land Surveyor or a Registered Civil Engineer authorized to practice 
Land Surveying in the State of California. Upon final approval of the requested action by LAFCO, a Wet 
Signature may be required on all documents. 

REVIEW REQUIREMENT: Geographic Legal Descriptions and Plat Maps shall be reviewed for form, 
content, and accuracy. Prior to submittal, please contact LAFCO if the Land Surveyor has not previously 
prepared a Geographic Legal Description and Plat Map for LAFCO. All Geographic Legal Descriptions 
and Plat Maps shall be reviewed, signed and sealed by the Solano County Surveyor. Any deviations from 
these requirements shall be approved by the LAFCO Executive Officer or his/her designee. 

GUIDELINES: All proposed city annexation boundaries should tie into existing city boundary. District 
proposals should tie into an existing district boundary whenever possible. LAFCO staff can provide 
information on existing boundaries. Every Geographic Legal Description and Plat Map must be self-
sufficient within itself to convey the intended action(s) without the necessity of reference to any extraneous 
document. 

COVER SHEET REQUIREMENTS: 

Title 
“Exhibit A” 
Project No. (as designated by LAFCO) 
Project Name (as named by LAFCO) 
Number of pages by exhibit identified 
Geographic Legal Description Preamble (General Area) 
Surveyors Statement: 

o “This description and exhibit of the (insert name of project) boundary, is not a legal
boundary description as defined in the Subdivision Map Act and may not be used as a
basis for an offer for sale of the land described. It is for assessment purposes only.”

o Signature, seal and date
County Surveyor’s Statement: 

o This description and exhibit meet the requirements of the State Board of Equalization, the
Solano County Assessor/Recorder’s Office and conforms to the line of assessment.

o Area for County Surveyor’s signature, seal and date.
LAFCO Executive Officer signature and date approved line. 

Solano Local Agency Formation Commission 
675 Texas St. Ste. 6800 • Fairfield, California 94533 

(707) 439-3897 
www.solanolafco.com  

Prop
os

ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 17 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 58 of 78

http://www.solanolafco.com/


Page 2 of 3 

GEOGRAPHICAL LEGAL DESCRIPTION REQUIREMENTS: 

Title 
“Exhibit A” 
Project No. (as designated by LAFCO) 
Project Name (as named by LAFCO) 
Number of pages by exhibit identified. 
The Geographical Legal Description shall be expressed in either bearings and distances, or as a 
specific parcel description in sectionalized land (e.g., ‘The Southwest ¼ of Section 22, Township 
1 North, Range 1 West, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian’). 

o Include Township and Range, Section number(s) or Rancho(s) projected to Township,
Range and Section.

o If by metes and bounds, all courses shall be numbered and listed individually in a
consistent clockwise direction with corresponding references properly made on the Plats.

o The Point of Beginning shown and referenced to a known major geographic position
When possible, City annexations to an existing City boundary / District proposal to an existing 
district boundary or 

o to Section Corners or Street centerline intersections, when necessary.
Do not write descriptions in one endless paragraph. 
Do not write descriptions in all capitals. 
Courses to be called from, along, and to the annexation boundary. 
State all courses required to close the traverse of the project area.  
All curves shall list the delta, arc length, chord, and radius 

o Include radial bearings for all points of non-tangency.
The computed acreage shall be stated and described as ‘containing xxx acres more or less.’  
Signature and Seal: The Cover Sheet, Geographic Legal Descriptions and Plat Maps shall be 
prepared, signed and sealed by a Professional Land Surveyor or a Registered Civil Engineer 
authorized to practice Land Surveying in the State of California. Upon final approval of the 
requested annexation by LAFCO, a Wet Signature may be required on all documents. Prop

os
ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 18 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 59 of 78



 
     
 

Page 3 of 3 

PLAT MAP REQUIREMENTS: 

 Title  “Exhibit A”  Project No. (as designated by LAFCO)  Project Name (as named by LAFCO)  Number of pages by exhibit identified.  Property description (A portion of the ¼ of Section, T. N., R.  E., M.D.M., and/or rancho, and 
optional: Lot, Tract, Map Name and Recorded Book, and Page)  City, County, and State  Month and Year  No un-necessary data shown on map.  All data on 8½”x11” Exhibit readable (½” border all around)  Include a vicinity map and show the location of the project area in relationship to a larger 
geographic area that includes major streets and highways and other physical features.  Scale and north arrow.  Show and identify any portion of an existing district boundary in close proximity to the project 
area  Clearly label the point of beginning as described in the Geographic Legal Description.  Line Types 

o Subject boundary shall be solid, predominant, and not to exceed 1.5 millimeter in width. 
o Roads, Adjoiners and relevant Easements shall be of accepted standards 
o All lines shall be in black ink.  Clearly show all existing streets, roads, and highways with their current names that are within and 

adjacent to the project area.  Indicate relevant township and range, section lines and numbers, and/or ranchos that are in 
proximity of the project area.  All dimensions needed to plot the boundaries must be given on the map of the project area. Each 
map shall have numbered courses, clockwise in direction matching the written Geographic Legal 
Description. Line/Curve tables may be utilized.  All adjoining and interior parcels shall be clearly labeled with the Assessor’s Parcel Number.   If more than one map sheet is needed, provide a key map giving the relationship of all sheets. 
Match lines between adjoining sheets shall be used.   Signature and Seal: The Cover Sheet, Geographic Legal Descriptions and Plat Maps shall be 
prepared, signed and sealed by a Professional Land Surveyor or a Registered Civil Engineer 
authorized to practice Land Surveying in the State of California. Upon final approval of the 
requested annexation by LAFCO, a Wet Signature may be required on all documents 

Prop
os

ed

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 19 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 60 of 78



SENATE BILL NO. 489

AMENDED  IN  SENATE  APRIL 21, 2025
AMENDED  IN  SENATE  MARCH 25, 2025

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE— 2025–2026 REGULAR SESSION

Introduced by Senator Arreguín

February 19, 2025

An act to amend Sections 65940, 65950, and 65953 56300, 65928, and 65940 of the Government Code, relating to housing.
local government.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 489, as amended, Arreguín. Local agency formation commissions: written policies and procedures: Permit
Streamlining Act: housing development projects.

(1) The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 governs the procedures for the
formation and change of organization of cities and special districts and establishes a local agency formation
commission in each county consisting of members appointed as provided. The act expresses the intent of the
Legislature that each local agency formation commission, by January 1, 2002, establish written policies and
procedures and exercise its powers in a way that encourages and provides planned, well-ordered, efficient urban
development patterns, as specified. The act requires these written policies and procedures to include forms to be
used for various submittals to the commission, as provided. The act requires each commission to provide access
to notices and other information to the public on an internet website, as specified, including notice of all public
hearings and commission meetings.

This bill would require that each local agency formation commission establish the written policies and
procedures described above. The bill would require that the written policies and procedures include any forms
necessary for a complete application to the commission concerning a proposed change of organization or
reorganization. The bill would require each commission to provide access to its written policies and procedures
to the public, including any forms necessary for a complete application for a change of organization or
reorganization, through its internet website.

The

(2) The Permit Streamlining Act requires a public agency to compile a list of the information required from an
applicant for a development project, as provided, and, until January 1, 2030, specifies that a development project
for purposes of this requirement includes a housing development project, as defined. The act defines various
terms for its purposes, including, among others, a “development project,” which is generally defined as any
project undertaken for the purpose of development. development, excluding ministerial projects proposed to be
carried out or approved by public agencies.

This bill would revise the definition of “development project” for purposes of the act to include a housing
development project, as defined by specified other law that includes in that definition, notwithstanding the

10/7/25, 11:25 AM California-2025-SB489-Amended

https://legiscan.com/CA/text/SB489/id/3217317/California-2025-SB489-Amended.html 1/7

Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

Staff Report Page 20 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 61 of 78

CLove
Highlight



above-described exclusion for ministerial projects, projects that involve no discretionary approvals and projects
that involve both discretionary and nondiscretionary approvals. The bill would make a conforming change in the
above-described requirement to compile the above-described list by deleting the specification that a development
project includes a housing development project. The bill, until January 1, 2030, would also require a public
agency, for each approval issued in connection with a housing development project, to publish online the above-
described list, including the criteria that the public agency will apply in order to determine the completeness of
the development application and the name of the approval, as provided. The bill would revise the definition of
“housing development project” for these purposes to include (1) an approval in connection with a housing
development project, other than a postentitlement phase permit, as defined, or specified applications from a
housing development project described in certain provisions governing applications made to a special district
and (2) a change of organization or reorganization, as those terms are defined for purposes of specified law
governing the initiation, conduct, and completion of changes of organization and reorganization for cities and
districts.
The Permit Streamlining Act requires a public agency that is a lead agency to approve or disapprove a project
within specified time periods. Among these time periods, until January 1, 2030, the act requires a public agency
to approve a development project, defined for these purposes as a housing development project, defined by
cross-reference to specified law, within 90 days from the date of certification by the lead agency of the
environmental impact report, or 60 days from the date of certification by the lead agency of the environmental
impact report if certain conditions are met, as provided.

This bill, until January 1, 2030, would revise the definition of “housing development project” for purposes of
these time periods to include an approval in connection with a housing development project, other than a
postentitlement phase permit, as defined, or specified applications from a housing development project described
in certain provisions governing applications made to a special district.

The Permit Streamlining Act specifies that the time limits specified under its provisions are maximum time
limits for approving or disapproving development projects, and requires all public agencies, if possible, to
approve or disapprove development projects in shorter periods of time.

This bill would define “development project” for purposes of these provisions to include a housing development
project. The bill would define a “housing development project” for these purposes to mean a use consisting of
residential units only; mixed-use developments consisting of residential and nonresidential uses that meet
specified conditions; transitional housing or supportive housing; or farmworker housing, as defined.

By

(3) By increasing the duties of local agency formation commissions in establishing and publishing written
policies and procedures and of local planning officials in reviewing permit applications for housing development
projects, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs
mandated by the state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act for a specified reason.

Digest Key

Vote: majority   Appropriation: no   Fiscal Committee: yes   Local Program: yes 

Bill Text

10/7/25, 11:25 AM

California-2025-SB489-Amended

https://legiscan.com/CA/text/SB489/id/3217317/California-2025-SB489-Amended.html 2/7

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 21 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 62 of 78

CLove
Highlight



THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 56300 of the Government Code is amended to read:

56300. (a) It is the intent of the Legislature that each commission, not later than January 1, 2002, Each commission 
shall establish written policies and procedures and exercise its powers pursuant to this part in a manner 
consistent with those policies and procedures and that encourages and provides planned, well-ordered, efficient 
urban development patterns with appropriate consideration of preserving open-space and agricultural lands 
within those patterns.(b) Each commission with a proposal pending on January 1, 2001, shall, by March 31, 2001, hold a public
hearing to discuss the adoption of policies and procedures to require the disclosure of contributions,
expenditures, and independent expenditures authorized by Section 56100.1. Reporting requirements adopted
pursuant to this section shall be effective upon the date of adoption or a later date specified in the resolution. Any
commission that does not have a proposal pending on January 1, 2001, shall hold a public hearing to discuss the
adoption of those policies and procedures within 90 days of submission of a proposal or at any time prior to
submission of a proposal. Once a hearing has taken place under this subdivision, no subsequent hearing shall be
required except by petition of 100 or more registered voters residing in the county in which the commission is
located.

(c) A commission may require, through the adoption of written policies and procedures, lobbying disclosure and
reporting requirements for persons who attempt to influence pending decisions by commission members, staff,
or consultants. Disclosure shall be made either to the commission’s executive officer, in which case it shall be
posted on the commission Web site, commission’s internet website, if applicable, or to the recorder, registrar of
voters, or clerk of the board of supervisors of the county in which the commission is located. Each commission
that on January 1, 2001, has a pending proposal, as defined in Section 56069 shall, by March 31, 2001, hold a
public hearing to discuss the adoption of policies and procedures governing lobbying disclosure authorized by
this subdivision. Reporting requirements adopted pursuant to this section shall be effective upon the date of
adoption or on a later date specified in the resolution. Any commission that does not have a proposal pending on
January 1, 2001, shall hold a public hearing to discuss the adoption of those policies and procedures within 90
days of submission of a proposal, or at any time prior to submission of a proposal.

(d) Any public hearings required by this section may be held concurrently.

(e) The written policies and procedures adopted by the commission shall include forms to be used for various
submittals to the commission including at a minimum a form for any protests to be filed with the commission
and any forms necessary for a complete application to the commission concerning any proposed organization
change. change of organization or reorganization.

(f) (1) On or before January 1, 2002, the Each commission shall establish and maintain, or otherwise provide
access to notices notices, written policies and procedures, and other commission information for the public
through an Internet Web site. internet website.

(2) The written policies and procedures adopted by the commission shall require that, to the extent that the
commission maintains an Internet Web site, that notice of all public hearings and commission meetings public
hearings, commission meetings, and any forms necessary for a complete application for a change of
organization or reorganization shall be made available in electronic format on that site. the commission’s
internet website.

SEC. 2. Section 65928 of the Government Code is amended to read:

10/7/25, 11:25 AM
California-2025-SB489-Amended

https://legiscan.com/CA/text/SB489/id/3217317/California-2025-SB489-Amended.html 3/7

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 22 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 63 of 78

Samantha Bass
Highlight



65928. (a) “Development project” means any project undertaken for the purpose of development. “Development
(b) “Development project” includes a project involving the issuance of a permit for construction or
reconstruction but not a permit to operate. “Development

(c) Except as provided in subdivision (d), “development project” does not include any ministerial projects
proposed to be carried out or approved by public agencies.

(d) “Development project” includes a housing development project, as that term is defined in paragraph (3) of
subdivision (b) of Section 65905.5.
SECTION 1.SEC. 3. Section 65940 of the Government Code, as amended by Section 3 of Chapter 754 of 
the Statutes of 2023, is amended to read:

65940. (a) (1) Each public agency shall compile one or more lists that shall specify in detail the information that 
will be required from any applicant for a development project. Each public agency shall revise the list of 
information required from an applicant to include a certification of compliance with Section 65962.5, and the 
statement of application required by Section 65943. Copies of the information, including the statement of 
application required by Section 65943, shall be made available to all applicants for development projects and to 
any person who requests the information.

(2) An affected city or affected county, as defined in Section 66300, shall include the information necessary to
determine compliance with the requirements of Article 2 (commencing with Section 66300.5) of Chapter 12 in
the list compiled pursuant to paragraph (1).

(b) The list of information required from any applicant shall include, where applicable, identification of whether
the proposed project is located within 1,000 feet of a military installation, beneath a low-level flight path or
within special use airspace as defined in Section 21098 of the Public Resources Code, and within an urbanized
area as defined in Section 65944.

(c) (1) A public agency that is not beneath a low-level flight path or not within special use airspace and does not
contain a military installation is not required to change its list of information required from applicants to comply
with subdivision (b).

(2) A public agency that is entirely urbanized, as defined in subdivision (e) of Section 65944, with the
exception of a jurisdiction that contains a military installation, is not required to change its list of information
required from applicants to comply with subdivision (b).

(d) For each approval issued by a public agency in connection with a housing development project, the list
required to be compiled by this section, including the criteria which the public agency will apply in order to
determine the completeness of an application described in Section 65941, and the name of the approval, shall be
published online.

(e)For purposes of this section:

(1)“Development project” includes a housing development project as defined in paragraph (3) of subdivision
(b) of Section 65905.5.

(2)“Housing development project” includes, but is not limited to, both of the following:

(A)An approval issued in connection with a housing development project, including any necessary permit,
review, statement, action, authorization, determination, inspection, report, clearance, agreement that is
required as a condition of approval, or similar provision, except an approval that is a postentitlement phase
permit, as defined in Section 65913.3, or an application from a housing development project as described
in subdivision (a) of Section 65913.3.1.

10/7/25, 11:25 AM
California-2025-SB489-Amended

https://legiscan.com/CA/text/SB489/id/3217317/California-2025-SB489-Amended.html 4/7

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 23 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 64 of 78



(B)
A “change of organization,” as defined in Section 56021, or a “reorganization,” as defined in Section

56073.
(f)
(e) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2030, and as of that date is repealed.
SEC. 2.Section 65950 of the Government Code, as amended by Section 9 of Chapter 161 of the Statutes of 2021,
is amended to read:
65950.(a)A public agency that is the lead agency for a development project shall approve or disapprove the
project within whichever of the following periods is applicable:

(1)One hundred eighty days from the date of certification by the lead agency of the environmental impact
report, if an environmental impact report is prepared pursuant to Section 21100 or 21151 of the Public
Resources Code for the development project.

(2)Ninety days from the date of certification by the lead agency of the environmental impact report, if an
environmental impact report is prepared pursuant to Section 21100 or 21151 of the Public Resources Code for
a development project defined in subdivision (c).

(3)Sixty days from the date of certification by the lead agency of the environmental impact report, if an
environmental impact report is prepared pursuant to Section 21100 or 21151 of the Public Resources Code for
a development project defined in subdivision (c) and all of the following conditions are met:

(A)At least 49 percent of the units in the development project are affordable to very low or low-income
households, as defined by Sections 50105 and 50079.5 of the Health and Safety Code, respectively. Rents
for the lower income units shall be set at an affordable rent, as that term is defined in Section 50053 of the
Health and Safety Code, for at least 30 years. Owner-occupied units shall be available at an affordable
housing cost, as that term is defined in Section 50052.5 of the Health and Safety Code.

(B)Prior to the application being deemed complete for the development project pursuant to Article 3
(commencing with Section 65940), the lead agency received written notice from the project applicant that
an application has been made or will be made for an allocation or commitment of financing, tax credits,
bond authority, or other financial assistance from a public agency or federal agency, and the notice
specifies the financial assistance that has been applied for or will be applied for and the deadline for
application for that assistance, the requirement that one of the approvals of the development project by the
lead agency is a prerequisite to the application for or approval of the application for financial assistance,
and that the financial assistance is necessary for the project to be affordable as required pursuant to
subparagraph (A).

(C)There is confirmation that the application has been made to the public agency or federal agency prior to
certification of the environmental impact report.

(4)Sixty days from the date of adoption by the lead agency of the negative declaration, if a negative
declaration is completed and adopted for the development project.

(5)Sixty days from the determination by the lead agency that the project is exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (Division 13 (commencing with Section 21000) of the Public Resources Code), if
the project is exempt from that act.

(b)This section does not preclude a project applicant and a public agency from mutually agreeing in writing to an
extension of any time limit provided by this section pursuant to Section 65957.

(c)For purposes of paragraphs (2) and (3) of subdivision (a) and Section 65952, “development project” means a
housing development project, as defined in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Section 65905.5.

10/7/25, 11:25 AM

California-2025-SB489-Amended

https://legiscan.com/CA/text/SB489/id/3217317/California-2025-SB489-Amended.html 5/7

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 24 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 65 of 78



(d)For purposes of this section:

(1)“Housing development project” includes, but is not limited to, an approval issued in connection with a
housing development project, including any necessary permit, review, statement, action, authorization,
determination, inspection, report, clearance, agreement that is required as a condition of approval, or similar
provision, except an approval that is a postentitlement phase permit, as defined in Section 65913.3, or an
application from a housing development project as described in subdivision (a) of Section 65913.3.1.

(2)“Lead agency” and “negative declaration” have the same meaning as defined in Sections 21067 and 21064
of the Public Resources Code, respectively.

(e)This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2030, and as of that date is repealed.
SEC. 3.Section 65953 of the Government Code is amended to read:
65953.(a)All time limits specified in this article are maximum time limits for approving or disapproving
development projects. All public agencies shall, if possible, approve or disapprove development projects in
shorter periods of time.

(b)For the purposes of this section:

(1)“Development project” includes, but is not limited to, a housing development project.

(2)“Housing development project” means a use consisting of any of the following:

(A)Residential units only.

(B)Mixed-use developments consisting of residential and nonresidential uses that meet any of the
following conditions:

(i)At least two-thirds of the new or converted square footage is designated for residential use.

(ii)At least 50 percent of the new or converted square footage is designated for residential use and the
project meets both of the following:

(I)The project includes at least 500 net new residential units.

(II)No portion of the project is designated for use as a hotel, motel, bed and breakfast inn, or other
transient lodging, except a portion of the project may be designated for use as a residential hotel, as
defined in Section 50519 of the Health and Safety Code.

(iii)At least 50 percent of the net new or converted square footage is designated for residential use and
the project meets all of the following:

(I)The project includes at least 500 net new residential units.

(II)The project involves the demolition or conversion of at least 100,000 square feet of
nonresidential use.

(III)The project demolishes at least 50 percent of the existing nonresidential uses on the site.

(IV)No portion of the project is designated for use as a hotel, motel, bed and breakfast inn, or other
transient lodging, except a portion of the project may be designated for use as a residential hotel, as
defined in Section 50519 of the Health and Safety Code.

(C)Transitional housing or supportive housing.

10/7/25, 11:25 AM California-2025-SB489-Amended

https://legiscan.com/CA/text/SB489/id/3217317/California-2025-SB489-Amended.html 6/7

Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

Staff Report Page 25 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 66 of 78



(D)Farmworker housing, as defined in subdivision (h) of Section 50199.7 of the Health and Safety Code.
(3)“Housing development project” includes, but is not limited to, all of the following:

(A)An approval issued in connection with a housing development project, including any necessary permit,
review, statement, action, authorization, determination, inspection, report, clearance, agreement that is
required as a condition of approval, or similar provision, except an approval that is a “postentitlement
phase permit,” as defined in Section 65913.3, or an application from a housing development project, as
described in subdivision (a) of Section 65913.3.1.

(B)Projects that involve no discretionary approvals and projects that involve both discretionary and
nondiscretionary approvals.

(C)A proposal to construct a single dwelling unit. This clause shall not affect the interpretation of the
scope of paragraph (2) of subdivision (h) of Section 65589.5.

SEC. 4. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to Section 6 of Article XIII B of the California 
Constitution because a local agency or school district has the authority to levy service charges, fees, or 
assessments sufficient to pay for the program or level of service mandated by this act, within the meaning of 
Section 17556 of the Government Code.

10/7/25, 11:25 AM
California-2025-SB489-Amended

https://legiscan.com/CA/text/SB489/id/3217317/California-2025-SB489-Amended.html 7/7

 
Agenda Item 9.B - Solano LAFCO Checklist Update

 
Staff Report Page 26 of 26

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 67 of 78



 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 1 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 68 of 78



 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 2 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 69 of 78



 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 3 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 70 of 78



 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 4 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 71 of 78



 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 5 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 72 of 78



Code: Select Code Section: 1 or 2 or 1001 Search

TITLE 5. LOCAL AGENCIES [50001 - 57607]  ( Title 5 added by Stats. 1949, Ch. 81. )
DIVISION 3. CORTESE-KNOX-HERTZBERG LOCAL GOVERNMENT REORGANIZATION ACT OF 2000 [56000 -

57550]  ( Heading of Division 3 amended by Stats. 2001, Ch. 388, Sec. 1. )

PART 1. GENERAL [56000 - 56160]  ( Part 1 added by Stats. 1985, Ch. 541, Sec. 3. )

56064.  

Up^ << Previous  Next >> cross-reference chaptered bills PDF | Add To My Favorites 
Search Phrase: Highlight

GOVERNMENT CODE - GOV
 

 

CHAPTER 2. Definitions [56010 - 56081]  ( Chapter 2 added by Stats. 1985, Ch. 541, Sec. 3. )

“Prime agricultural land” means an area of land, whether a single parcel or contiguous parcels, that has not
been developed for a use other than an agricultural use and that meets any of the following qualifications:

(a) Land that qualifies, if irrigated, for rating as class I or class II in the USDA Natural Resources Conservation
Service land use capability classification, whether or not land is actually irrigated, provided that irrigation is
feasible.

(b) Land that qualifies for rating 80 through 100 Storie Index Rating.

(c) Land that supports livestock used for the production of food and fiber and that has an annual carrying capacity
equivalent to at least one animal unit per acre as defined by the United States Department of Agriculture in the
National Range and Pasture Handbook, Revision 1, December 2003.

(d) Land planted with fruit or nut-bearing trees, vines, bushes, or crops that have a nonbearing period of less than
five years and that will return during the commercial bearing period on an annual basis from the production of
unprocessed agricultural plant production not less than four hundred dollars ($400) per acre.

(e) Land that has returned from the production of unprocessed agricultural plant products an annual gross value of
not less than four hundred dollars ($400) per acre for three of the previous five calendar years.

(Amended by Stats. 2007, Ch. 244, Sec. 3. Effective January 1, 2008.)

Home Bill Information California Law Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

7/24/25, 2:52 PM California Code, GOV 56064.

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=56064. 1/1

 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 6 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 73 of 78



Code: Select Code Section: 1 or 2 or 1001 Search

TITLE 5. LOCAL AGENCIES [50001 - 57607]  ( Title 5 added by Stats. 1949, Ch. 81. )
DIVISION 3. CORTESE-KNOX-HERTZBERG LOCAL GOVERNMENT REORGANIZATION ACT OF 2000 [56000 -

57550]  ( Heading of Division 3 amended by Stats. 2001, Ch. 388, Sec. 1. )

PART 3. COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS FOR A CHANGE OF ORGANIZATION OR REORGANIZATION [56650 -
56898]  ( Heading of Part 3 amended by Stats. 1985, Ch. 1599, Sec. 8. )

56668.  

Up^ << Previous  Next >> cross-reference chaptered bills PDF | Add To My Favorites 
Search Phrase: Highlight

GOVERNMENT CODE - GOV
 

CHAPTER 1. General [56650 - 56668.5]  ( Chapter 1 added by Stats. 1985, Ch. 541, Sec. 3. )

Factors to be considered in the review of a proposal shall include, but not be limited to, all of the following:

(a) Population and population density; land area and land use; assessed valuation; topography, natural boundaries,
and drainage basins; proximity to other populated areas; and the likelihood of significant growth in the area, and in
adjacent incorporated and unincorporated areas, during the next 10 years.

(b) (1) The need for organized community services; the present cost and adequacy of governmental services and
controls in the area; probable future needs for those services and controls; and probable effect of the proposed
incorporation, formation, annexation, or exclusion and of alternative courses of action on the cost and adequacy of
services and controls in the area and adjacent areas.

(2) “Services,” as used in this subdivision, refers to governmental services whether or not the services are
services that would be provided by local agencies subject to this division, and includes the public facilities
necessary to provide those services.

(c) The effect of the proposed action and of alternative actions, on adjacent areas, on mutual social and economic
interests, and on the local governmental structure of the county.

(d) The conformity of both the proposal and its anticipated effects with both the adopted commission policies on
providing planned, orderly, efficient patterns of urban development, and the policies and priorities in Section 56377.

(e) The effect of the proposal on maintaining the physical and economic integrity of agricultural lands, as defined by
Section 56016.

(f) The definiteness and certainty of the boundaries of the territory, the nonconformance of proposed boundaries
with lines of assessment or ownership, the creation of islands or corridors of unincorporated territory, and other
similar matters affecting the proposed boundaries.

(g) A regional transportation plan adopted pursuant to Section 65080.

(h) The proposal’s consistency with city or county general and specific plans.

(i) The sphere of influence of any local agency that may be applicable to the proposal being reviewed.

(j) The comments of any affected local agency or other public agency.

(k) The ability of the newly formed or receiving entity to provide the services that are the subject of the application
to the area, including the sufficiency of revenues for those services following the proposed boundary change.

(l) Timely availability of water supplies adequate for projected needs as specified in Section 65352.5.

(m) The extent to which the proposal will affect a city or cities and the county in achieving their respective fair
shares of the regional housing needs as determined by the appropriate council of governments consistent with
Article 10.6 (commencing with Section 65580) of Chapter 3 of Division 1 of Title 7.

(n) Any information or comments from the landowner or landowners, voters, or residents of the affected territory.

Home Bill Information California Law Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

7/24/25, 2:51 PM California Code, GOV 56668.

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=56668. 1/2

 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 7 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 74 of 78



(o) Any information relating to existing land use designations.

(p) The extent to which the proposal will promote environmental justice. As used in this subdivision,

“environmental justice” means the fair treatment and meaningful involvement of people of all races, cultures,
incomes, and national origins, with respect to the location of public facilities and the provision of public services, to
ensure a healthy environment for all people such that the effects of pollution are not disproportionately borne by
any particular populations or communities.

(q) Information contained in a local hazard mitigation plan, information contained in a safety element of a general
plan, and any maps that identify land as a very high fire hazard zone pursuant to Section 51178 or maps that
identify land determined to be in a state responsibility area pursuant to Section 4102 of the Public Resources Code,
if it is determined that such information is relevant to the area that is the subject of the proposal.
(Amended by Stats. 2019, Ch. 360, Sec. 2. (AB 1628) Effective January 1, 2020.)

7/24/25, 2:51 PM California Code, GOV 56668.

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=56668. 2/2

 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 8 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 75 of 78



(For a complete list of Solano LAFCO Standards, please refer to the Solano LAFCO Standards 
and Procedures, available at: https://www.solanolafco.com/documents/solano-lafco-standards-
and-procedures/ ) 

STANDARD NO. 8: LIKELIHOOD OF SIGNIFICANT GROWTH 
AND AFFECT ON OTHER INCORPORATED 
OR UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY 

Prior to approving an annexation, LAFCO shall make a determination that 
the proposed conversion of open space lands to urban use is justified by 
probable urban growth within a 10 year-period of time.  A determination 
on the likelihood of significant growth justifying the conversion shall be 
based on analysis of local and regional demand for the proposed use. 

Explanation and Discussion 

To satisfy this standard an applicant is to provide data that supports a 
determination of the likelihood of significant growth within a 10-year period of 
time, justifying the conversion of the affected open space lands as defined under 
the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act as an urban use, and that such conversion will 
not be detrimental to the development of existing open space lands already within 
the affected agency’s jurisdiction.  This Standard in conjunction with the other 
standards is designed to discourage urban sprawl, to preserve agricultural land 
resources and to encourage orderly growth boundaries based upon local 
conditions and circumstances.  Under this Standard, the applicant is required. 

a) To provide data supporting the proposed conversion of open space
to urban use by analyzing appropriate factors of supply and
demand, and the Municipal Service Review where applicable;

b) To discuss all lands currently within the city’s jurisdiction which
are intended for, or committed to similar land uses and how the
proposal relates to them.

c) To submit data to explain how the annexation will not significantly
inhibit the timely development of existing vacant land currently
within the city limits or inhibit the city’s ability to meet it’s infill
goals.

d) To submit data that supports a determination that the conversion of
the land to urban use within a 10-year period of time.

In reviewing the demand analysis for a proposed use, the Commission recognizes 
that it is more difficult to make determinations on long term market absorption 
rates for multi-family residential, commercial, industrial and mix use (high 
density residential, commercial and industrial) land use projects than for 
residential land use projects. 

 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 9 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 76 of 78

https://www.solanolafco.com/documents/solano-lafco-standards-and-procedures/
https://www.solanolafco.com/documents/solano-lafco-standards-and-procedures/


Another basis for analyzing an annexation’s compliance with this standard will be 
the proposal’s relationship to the annexing agency’s Municipal Service Review 
(MSR).  LAFCO accepted MSRs are required prior to the consideration of 
annexations to agencies.  

Compliance with the annexing agency’s Municipal Service Review (MSR) will be 
based on an analysis of the proposal and its relation to the goals and policies of 
the agency’s MSR including the growth strategy, projected growth and infill 
goals.    LAFCO will consider its resolution of review and comment on the MSR 
in reviewing a proposal’s consistency with the MSR. 

Where large-scale and long-term projects are proposed through annexation, 
LAFCO may consider the likelihood of significant growth over a 10 – 20 year 
period of time if the project applicant and the city have entered into a 
development agreement.   With respect to the purpose of Cortese-Knox 
Hertzberg, key provisions and a development agreement would include: 

1. Phasing of development over a 10-20 year period in keeping with
reasonable analysis of the market for new housing or other urban use
consistent with policies of the General Plan.

2. Reasonable phasing to avoid premature conversion of prime agricultural
lands to urban use, particularly those prime lands of greatest importance in
Solano County as identified under Standard No. 9.

3. Reasonable phasing which will assure agency capability to provide urban
services required without negative financial impact upon existing property
owners and residents of the agency.

Finally, consideration will also be given to ABAG projections and to the    
preceding 10 years or more of building permit activity.  Consideration will be 
given to the market conditions in analyzing past building permit activity. 

It is on comparative analysis of the market study, the Municipal Service Review, 
ABAG projections and past building permit activity that a judgment as to the 
likelihood of significant growth with a ten-year period will be made. 

Required Documentation 

This standard requires for any applications for a change of organization or 
reorganization which will convert open space lands to urban use, each application 
shall include the following documentation. 

1. For a change of organization or reorganization where 40 acres of more of
commercial or industrial land use is proposed or where 100 acres or more

 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 10 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 77 of 78



of residential land use is proposed, a market study is required to document 
this analysis.  Substantial inhabited annexations are excluded from the 
requirement for a market analysis.  The market study should: 

a) Clearly define the market area for the project.  The level of detail
provided in the market analysis shall be commensurate with the
scale and complexity of the proposed development project.

b) Identify anticipated demand over the next ten years within the
market area and document the assumptions in preparing the
demand projections;

c) Identify the supply of land which can be put to the same use within
the market area that is anticipated to be available within the next
ten years; including existing vacant land currently within the city
limits; and

d) Consistency of the proposal with the city’s growth strategy and
infill goals contained within the City’s Municipal Service Review.

2. For a change or organization or reorganization where less than 40 acres of
commercial or industrial land use is proposed or where less than 100 acres
of residential land use is proposed, the proponent shall provide an analysis
of likelihood of significant growth based on available information in
responding to this standard.

3. An analysis of consistency of the proposed project with the city’s
Municipal Service Review.

4. Documentation of the city’s building permit activity over the past 10
years.

5. A copy of the development agreement (if applicable).

 
Agenda Item 11 - Dixon General Plan NOP Comments

 
Page 11 of 11

October 20, 2025 Agenda Packet Page 78 of 78


	00_Agenda October 20 2025.pdf
	8A_June 9 Minutes_Draft.pdf
	8B_Financials_ June 2025.pdf
	9243f94f-3f13-4aa8-93a6-de5e7afb908f
	1ed0a22e-36a1-4a6a-8cdd-d2f4266ae389

	8B_Financials_July-Sept. 2025.pdf
	4fba36cb-86b6-424e-8f18-921c6dcb9223
	ece68560-695d-45fe-94c7-450d60c13519
	Blank Page

	8C_Resolution 2025-11_Staff Report and Resolution.pdf
	8C_Resolution 2025-11_ Staff Report.pdf
	8C_Resolution 2025-11_Staff Report_Columbia Bank_Card Application.pdf
	8C_Attachment A_CSDA Commercial Card Flyer.pdf

	9A_STA presentation_informational.pdf
	9B_2025-06 Solano LAFCO Checklist_ Staff Report and Attachments.pdf
	9B_2025-06 Solano LAFCO Checklist_  Staff Report final.pdf
	ATTACHMENT_A_Coversheet.pdf
	Checklist_City-annexation_Repeal.pdf
	Checklist_District-annexation_Repeal.pdf
	Checklist_District-detachment_Repeal.pdf
	Checklist_District-formation_Repeal.pdf
	ATTACHMENT_B_Coversheet.pdf
	City change of organization_reorganization checklist_Propose.pdf
	Sheet1

	District change of organization_reorganization checklist_Propose.pdf
	Sheet1

	District formation checklist_Propose.pdf
	Sheet1

	City Incorporation checklist_Propose.pdf
	Sheet1

	District dissolution checklist_Propose.pdf
	Sheet1

	Map and Legal Checklist.pdf
	9B_2025-06 Solano LAFCO Checklist_ Staff Report_attach C-SB 489.pdf

	11_Solano LAFCO comment letter on Dixon NOP.pdf



